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January 7, 2020 

To the Mayor and City Council: 

Attached is a copy of the annual report for the City of Clinton, Missouri, for the fiscal year ended Sep­
tember 30, 2019. This report was prepared for your information and use as well as the use of citi­
zens, vendors, developers, and other businesses. The responsibility for the accuracy of the data and 
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including disclosures, rests with the management of 
the City of Clinton. We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all material aspects, that it fairly 
sets forth the financial position of the City, and that all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to 

understand the financial affairs of the City have been included. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is prepared in accordance with the Missouri Constitu­
tion Article VI Section 24 requirement that prescribes "by law all counties, cities, other legal subdivi­
sions of the state, and public utilities owned and operated by such subdivisions shall have an annual 
budget, file annual reports of their financial transactions, and be audited" and is intended to meet 
those requirements. 

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14, The Financial Re­
porting Entity, this report encompasses all funds and entities of the primary government (the City of 
Clinton) for which the City Council is financially accountable to its constituents. Based upon this cri­
teria, the various funds are shown in the table of contents included with this report. 

PROFILE OF THE CITY 

The City of Clinton is a third-class city organized and incorporated under the laws of the State of 
Missouri in 1836. The City has an elected Mayor and City Council and operates under the City Ad­
ministrator plan. The City Administrator is appointed by the Mayor and City Council. The City Attor­
ney is also appointed by the Mayor and City Council, after changes to the City Code. 

The City provides a full range of municipal services authorized by statute. These include law enforce­
ment, fire protection, wastewater collection and disposal, solid waste disposal, animal control, code 
enforcement, street repair and maintenance, community development, and economic development. 
In addition, the City provides an airport, a cemetery, community development services, parks and rec­
reation facilities and programs, general administrative services, and an area transportation service 
that provides transportation to persons of all ages within the city limits. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls to ensure 
the protection of City assets, and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled for the 
presentation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. The internal controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not 
absolute, assurance that these objectives are met, recognizing that: (1) the cost of control should 
not exceed the benefits derived and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and 
judgments by management. 
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The accounts of the City are organ ized in funds, wh ich a re considered separate accounti ng e ntities. 
The operations of each fund a re accou nted for by provid i ng a sepa rate set of self-ba la n cing a ccou nts, 
which com prise its assets, l i ab i l ities, equ ities, revenues, and expenses. The fu nds a re grouped by 
type i n  the basic fi na ncia l statements. 

Accounting records for the City's governmenta l operations are ma inta ined on the mod ified accrua l  
basis, with revenues be ing recorded when measurable and ava i lab le and expend itures be ing recorded 
when l iab i l ity is i ncu rred . The City's accounting records for proprieta ry funds a re ma i nta ined on the 
accrual basis. 

Controls a re mai nta ined to ensure compl iance with lega l provisions embod ied i n  the a n nual  a ppropri­
ated budget approved by the City Counci l .  Activities of the va rious funds a re i nc luded i n  the a nnua l  
budget. Purchase orders that w i l l  result i n  overruns of  l i ne item ba lances ca n be issued with the a p­
prova l of the City Adm in istrator provided there a re no overru ns i n  the fu nd a ppropriatio n. An overrun 
i n  any fund must be approved by the City Counci l  a nd a su pplementa l .budget adopted.  

As req u i red by accou nting pr inc iples genera l ly accepted i n  the Un ited States of  America , the Manage­
ment's Discussion and Ana lysis (M D&A) ca n be found on pages 10 th rough 18. The MD&A is designed 
to complement the transm itta l letter and should be read in  conj u nction with it. 

ENTERPRISE FUN D  

The City operates the Sewer Department a s  an enterprise fund .  Th is fu nd i s  used to account for op­
erations that are financed and operated in a manner si m i la r  to private bus iness enterprise where the 
stated i ntent is to fina nce the cost, i nc lud ing depreciation ,  of provid i ng sewer service on a conti nu i ng 
basis th rough user cha rges. 

LOCAL ECONOMY 

Loca l economic activity remained fa i rly stable during the year. Taxable sa les a re shown on page 85 
of the Statistica l Section wh ich presents categorica l  10-year h istory for the ca lendar yea rs from in ­
formation provided by the M issouri Depa rtment of  Revenue.  

LONG-TERM FI NANCIAL PLAN N I NG 

The City's com prehensive p lan identifies capita l  needs, the fi rst step towards creating a long-range 
ca pita l  improvements progra m.  It wi l l  be necessary to secu re long-term fund ing sources in o rder to 
i m plement the ca pita l  improvement program. 

MAJOR PROJECTS AN D ACTIVITIES 

I n  May 2018, the City secu red fi nanci ng via a 10-year lease pu rchase program to assist in the pay­
ment of the aeria l  fi re truck pu rchased in the prior year. The lease wi l l  be paid us ing revenue from 
the 1/4% F i re Protection Tax wh ich the City sta rted to co l lect with i n  the fisca l yea r. 

Construction on street projects financed i n  the prior yea r bega n with i n  fisca l year 2018. Two pro­
jects have been com pleted and two projects wi l l  be completed i n  fisca l yea r 2020. Add itiona l  pro­
jects may occur, depend ing on any rema i n i ng balance in the account for proceeds from the sale of 
certificates of participation .  Semi-annua l  payments on the lease wi l l  be made using revenue from 
the 1/4% Transportation Tax. F inal  payment for the lease wi l l  be made on Decem ber 1, 2037. 
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CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

The fo l lowing schedule l ists the major ca pita l  improvement expend itures for the yea r e n d ing Sep­
tember 30, 2019: 

Po l ice veh ic les and equ ipment 
Park veh ic les and equ ipment 
F i re department veh ic les and eq u i pment 
F i re department bu i ld ing i m provements 
Airport improvements 
Cemetary eq u i pment 
Street i m provements and land 
Street equ ipment 
Sewer i m provements and eq u ipment 

Tota l 

AWARD 

38,441 
39,970 

334,193 
28,831 

280,349 
18,000 

2,09 2 ,558 
36,374 

228,512 

3,097 ,228 

The Govern ment Fi na nce Officers Association of the Un ited States and Canada (G FOA) award ed a 
Certificate of Ach ievement for Excel lence i n  F inancia l  Reporting to the City of C l i nton ,  Missour i ,  for its 
comprehensive annual  fi nancia l  report for the fisca l year  ended September 30, 2018.  I n  order to be 
awarded a Certificate of Ach ievement, a govern ment must pu bl ish an easi ly reada ble a n d  efficiently 
organ ized comprehensive an nual  fi nancia l  report. Th is report m ust satisfy both accou nting pri nci­
ples genera l ly accepted in the Un ited States of America and appl icable lega l requ i rements. 

A Certificate of Ach ievement is va l id  for a period of one year  on ly. We bel ieve that our  c u rrent com­
prehensive annua l  financial  report continues to meet the Certificate of Ach ievement Progra m's re­
q u i rements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determ ine its el igib i l ity for another  certificate. 

I N DEPEN DENT AUDIT 

Each year an i ndependent aud it is made of the City's fi na ncia l records. The aud itor se lected by the 
City Counci l  to conduct the annua l  aud it was Dana F. Cole & Com pany, LLP. The prepa ration of th is 
comprehensive report was accompl ished through the efforts of the admin istrative staff of the City 
and i n  cooperation  with the City's aud itor, Dana F. Cole & Company, LLP. 

Respectfu l ly submitted,  

Wendee Seaton ,  City Clerk/Ch ief F inanc ia l  Officer 
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DANA F. COLE 
& COMPANYLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

I N DEPEN DENT AU D ITORS' REPORT 

To the Honorab le Mayor 
and Members of the City Counc i l  

City of Cl i nton, M issouri 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have aud ited the accompanyi ng fi nancia l  statements of the governmenta l activities ,  the business­
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate rema in ing fund i nformation of City of Cl i nton, 
M issouri, as of a nd for the year ended September 30, 2019, and the re lated notes to the financia l 
statements, wh ich col lectively com prise the City's basic financia l  statements as l isted i n  the ta ble of 
contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible  for the prepa ration and fa i r  presentation of these financia l statements 
i n  accordance with accounting pr inc ip les genera l ly accepted i n  the Un ited States of America; th is 
inc l udes the des ign , im plementation ,  and maintenance of i nterna l  contro l re leva nt to the preparation 
and fa i r  presentation of financia l statements that a re free from material  m isstatement, whether due  
to fra ud or  error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our respons ib i l ity is to express opi n ions on these fina ncia l statements based on our  a u d it. We con­
ducted our aud it in  accordance with aud iting standards genera l ly accepted in the Un ited States of 
America and the standards a pp l icable to fi nancia l  aud its conta ined i n  Government Auditing Stand­
ards, issued by the Comptro l ler Genera l  of the Un ited States. Those standards req u i re that we pla n 
and perform the aud it to obta in  reasonable assurance about whether the fi na ncia l statements a re 
free from materia l  m isstatement. 

An aud it i nvolves perform ing proced ures to obta in  aud it evidence a bout the amounts and d isclo­
sures i n  the financia l  statements. The proced ures selected depend on the aud itors' j udgment, in ­
c luding the assessment of the risks of materia l  m isstatement of the fina ncia l statements, whether  
due to fraud or  error. I n  mak ing those risk assessments, the aud itor considers i nterna l  contro l re le­
va nt to the entity's preparation and fa i r  presentation of the fi nanc ia l  statements i n  order  to design 
aud it proced u res that are a ppropriate in the c i rcu msta nces, but not for the purpose of expressing an  
op in ion on the effectiveness of the entity's i nterna l  contro l .  Accord ingly, we  express no  such opi n ion .  
An aud it a lso i nc ludes eva luating the appropriateness of accounti ng pol ic ies used and  the reasona­
bleness of sign ifica nt accounting esti mates made by management, as wel l  as eva luati ng the overa l l  
presentation of the fi nancia l  statements. 

We bel ieve that the aud it evidence we have obta i ned is suffic ient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our  aud it opi n ions. 
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Opinions 

I n  our  op in ion, the fi nancia l  statements referred to above present fa i rly, i n  a l l  materia l respects, the 
respective financia l  position of the governmenta l activities, the business-type activities, each major  
fu nd, and the aggregate rema in ing fu nd information of the City of Cl i nton, M issou ri, as of Septem­
ber 30, 2019,  and the respective changes in fi nancia l position and,  where a ppl ica ble, cash flows 
thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting pri nc ip les genera l ly accepted in the 
Un ited States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounti ng pr inci p les genera l ly accepted i n  the U n ited States of America req u i re that the manage­
ment's d iscussion and ana lysis on pages 10 - 18, the budgetary comparison informatio n  on pages 
60 - 65, the schedule of employer's contr ibutions on page 66, a nd the sched u le of cha nges in net 
pension l iab i l ity on page 67 be presented to supplement the basic fina ncia l statements. Such infor­
mation, a lthough not a pa rt of the basic fi nancia l  statements, is req u i red by the Govern menta l  Ac­
cou nti ng Sta ndards Boa rd, who considers it to be an  essentia l  pa rt of financia l reporti ng for p lacing 
the basic financia l statements i n  an  a ppropriate operationa l ,  econom ic, or h istor ica l  context. We 
have appl ied certa i n  l im ited procedures to the requ i red supplementary i nformation i n  a ccord ance 
with aud iti ng standards genera l ly accepted in the Un ited States of America,  which consisted of inq u ir­
ies of management about the methods of preparing the i nformation and com pa ri ng the information 
for consistency with management's responses to our i nqu i ries, the basic fi nancia l statements, and 
other knowledge we obta ined during our  aud it of the basic fi nancia l statements. We d o  not express 
an  opin ion or provide any assurance on the information because the l im ited proced u res do not pro­
vide us with sufficient evidence to express an op in ion or  provide any assura nce. 

Other Information 

Our aud it was conducted for the purpose of form ing opi n ions on the financia l statements that co l lec­
tive ly comprise the City of Cl i nton, M issouri 's basic financia l  statements. The introd uctory section on 
pages 1 - 6, combi n ing schedu le  of revenues, expend itu res, and changes in fund ba la n ce - genera l 
fund com ponents on pages 68 - 69, combi n i ng and ind ividua l  nonmajor fu nd financ ia l  statements on 
pages 70 - 72, budgetary comparison schedu les on pages 73 - 75, statistica l section on pages 76 - 97,  
and sched ule of sa les tax col lections on page 98 a re presented for purposes of additiona l  analysis and 
are not a req u i red pa rt of the basic financia l statements. 

The combin ing sched ule of reven ues, expend itures, and cha nges i n  fund ba lance - gen era l fund com­
ponents on pages 68 - 69, combin ing and ind ividua l  non major fund financia l  statements on pages 68 -
70, a nd the budgetary comparison sched ules on pages 73 - 75 are the responsib i l ity of management 
and were derived from and re late d i rectly to the underlyi ng accounti ng and other records used to pre­
pa re the basic fi nancia l  statements. Such i nformation has been subjected to the aud iti ng proced u res 
appl ied i n  the aud it of the basic fi nanc ia l  statements and certa i n  additional  procedures, inc lud ing 
com paring and reconci l i ng such i nformation d i rectly to the underlyi ng accounti ng and other records 
used to prepare the basic fi nancia l statements or to the basic fi na ncia l  statements themselves, and 
other  add itiona l procedures i n  accordance with aud iti ng sta ndards genera l ly accepted i n  the Un ited 
States of America. I n  our  opin ion,  the other supplementary i nformation on pages 68 - 75 is fa i rly 
stated in a l l  material  respects in re lation to the basic fi na ncia l statements as a whole. 
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The i ntrod uctory section on pages 1 - 6, statistica l section on pages 76 - 97 ,  and accom panying i nfor­
mation (schedu le  of sa les tax co l lections) on page 98, wh ich a re the responsib i l ity of m a nagement, a re 
presented for pu rposes of add itional  ana lysis and are not a req u i red pa rt of the basic fi nancia l  state­
ments. Such i nformation has not been subjected to the aud iti ng proced ures appl ied i n  the a ud it of the 
basic fi nancia l statements, and accord ingly, we do not express a n  op in ion o r  provide a ny assurance on 
it. 

Other Reporting Requ ired by Government Auditing Standards 

I n  accorda nce with Government Auditing Standards, we have a lso issued o u r  report d ated Janua ry 7, 
2020, on our consideration of the City of C l i nton,  M issou ri 's i nterna l contro l over financ ia l  reporti ng 
a nd on our  tests of its compl iance with certa i n  provisions of laws, regu lations, contracts, and grant 
agreements a nd other  matters. The pu rpose of that report is to describe the scope of o u r  testing of 
i nterna l  contro l over fi nancia l reporti ng a nd compl iance and the resu lts of that testing, and  not to pro­
vide an opi n ion on i nternal control over fi nancia l reporting or on compl iance .  That rep o rt is a n  i ntegra l 
pa rt of a n  aud it performed in  accordance with Government Auditing Standards i n  consi deri ng the City 
of C l inton, M issouri 's i nternal control over fi nanc ia l  reporti ng and compl iance. 

Overland Pa rk, Ka nsas 
January 7, 2020 
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CITY OF CLI NTON, MISSOURI  
MANAG EMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Our d iscussion and ana lysis of the City of C l inton, M issouri 's fi nancia l  performance provides a n  over­
view of the City's fi nancia l activities for the fisca l year ended September 30, 2019. P lease read it i n  
conju nction with the tra nsmitta l letter on pages 1 - 3 and the City's fina ncia l statements ,  wh ich begin 
on page 19 . 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The City's total assets totaled $49 m i l l ion at the end of the fisca l yea r end i ng September  30, 2019. 
I n  compa rison to the year ended September 30, 2018, tota l assets increased more tha n  $61 1  thou­
sa nd from their  pr ior year  end i ng ba lance.  The City's un restricted cash and i nvestments decreased 
by $4 76 thousa nd primar i ly due  to conti nu ing capita l and  i nfrastructu re i m provements. The bala nce 
of the City's ca pita l assets, net of accu mulated depreciation, i ncreased by $ 1.6 m i l l ion  from the prior 
yea r as cu rrent yea r add itions exceeded cu rrent year depreciation expense. 

Sa les taxes make up a sign ifica nt portion of the City's revenue.  Total sales tax reven u e  i ncreased 
by $ 157 thousa nd from the prior  year  due  to i ncreased spend ing in the a rea and add itiona l sa les 
taxes col lected . In the governmenta l-type activities, City revenues exceeded expenses by $581 
thousand .  

The bus iness-type activities reported a reduction i n  net assets before genera l  revenues of $572 
thousa nd and the inc lusion of genera l  revenues resu lted i n  a n  overa l l  decrease i n  net positio n  of 
$404 thousa nd.  

USI NG THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annua l  report consists of a series of fi nancia l  statements. The statement of net position and 
the statement of activities on pages 19 - 21  provide information a bout the activities of the City as 
a whole and present a longer-term view of the City's fi nances. Fu nd financia l  statements sta rt on 
page 22.  For governmenta l activities, these statements te l l  how these services were fi nanced in the 
short-term as wel l  as what rema ins for future spend ing. Fund financia l statements a lso report the 
City's operations i n  more deta i l  tha n the government-wide statements by provid ing i nformation  about 
the City's most sign ifica nt fu nds. 

REPORTI NG THE CITY AS A WHOLE 

Our ana lysis of the City's govern ment-wide statements begins on page 11.  One of the most important 
questions asked about the City's finances is, " Is the City as a whole better off or worse off as a resu lt 
of the year's activities?" The statement of net position and the statement of activities report i nfor­
mation about the City as a whole a nd about its activities i n  a way that helps a nswer th is question. 
These statements inc lude al l  assets and l iab i l ities usi ng the accrua l  basis of accou nti ng, wh ich is s im­
i la r  to the accounti ng used by most private-sector compan ies.  Al l of the cu rrent yea r's revenues a nd 
expenses a re taken i nto accou nt regard less of when cash is received or pa id .  

These two statements report the  City's net position and changes i n  it. You can  th i nk  of the City's net 
position - the d ifference between assets a nd l iabi l ities - as one way to measure the City's fina ncia l  
health or fi nancia l position. 
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CITY OF CLI NTON, M ISSOURI  
MANAG EM ENT'S D ISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

REPORTING THE CITY AS A WHOLE (Conti nued) 

Over time, i ncreases or decreases i n  the City's net position a re one ind icator of wheth e r  its fi nancia l 
hea lth is improving or deteriorating. You w i l l  need to consider other nonfinancia l  factors, however, 
such as changes in the City's property tax base and the cond ition of the City's roads, to assess the 
overa l l  hea lth of the City. 

I n  the statement of net position and the statement of activities, we d ivide the City i nto two k inds of 
activities: 

Governmenta l activities - Most of the City's basic services are reported here, incl ud i ng genera l  
government, pub l ic  safety, streets, and the parks department. Property taxes, sa les taxes, fran­
ch ise taxes, and state and federa l  grants fi nance most of these activities. 

Business-type activities - The City charges a fee to customers to help it cover a l l  or m ost of the 
cost of certa i n  services it provides. The City's sewer system is reported here. 

REPORTING THE CITY'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS 

Our ana lys is of the City's major funds begins on page 15. The fund financia l statements begin on 
page 22 and provide deta i led i nformation about the most sign ificant fu nds - not the City as a whole. 
Some funds a re req u i red to be esta bl ished by state law and by bond covena nts. However, the City 
Counc i l  establ ishes many other funds to he lp  it control and manage money for particu l a r  purposes or 
to show that it is meeti ng lega l  responsib i l it ies for using certa in  taxes, grants, and othe r  money. The 
City's two kinds of funds - governmenta l and proprietary - use d ifferent accounting a pproaches.  

Governmenta l funds - Most of the City's basic services are reported i n  governmenta l fu nds, wh ich 
focus on how money flows i nto and out of those funds and the ba lances left at year  e nd that a re 
ava i lab le for spend ing. These fu nds are reported using an  accou nti ng method ca l led mod ified ac­
crua l  accou nti ng, wh ich measu res cash and a l l  other fi na ncia l assets that can read i ly be converted 
to cash. The govern menta l fund statements provide a deta i led short-term view of the City's genera l  
government operations and the basic services i t  provides. Governmenta l fund i nformation  he lps 
you  determ ine whether there are more or fewer fi nancia l  resources that ca n be spent in the nea r  
futu re to fi nance the City's progra ms. W e  describe the re lationsh ip  ( o r  d ifferences) b etween gov­
ernmenta l activities ( reported i n  the statement of net position and the statement of a ctivities) a nd 
governmenta l funds i n  reconci l iations on the pages fo l lowi ng the respective fund statement. 

Proprietary funds - When the City charges customers for the services it provides - whether to outside 
customers or to other un its of the City - these services a re genera l ly reported in  propr ietary funds. 
Proprieta ry fu nds are reported in the sa me way that al l  activities a re reported i n  the statement of 
net position and the statement of activities. I n  fact, the City's proprietary funds a re the same as the 
busi ness-type activities we report i n  the government-wide statements but provide more deta i l  and 
add itional  i nformation ,  such as cash flows, for proprietary funds. 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  MISSOU R I  
MANAG EMENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS 

The City's combined net position  increased $176 thousand com pa red to a n  i ncrease of $632 thou-
sand last year. Our ana lysis below focuses on the net position  a nd changes i n  net position of the 
City's govern menta l and bus iness-type activities. 

Statement of Net Position 

(Thousa nds of do l lars) 

Governmental Business-Type % 
Activities Activities Total Change 

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019-2018 

ASSETS 

Current and other assets 8, 309 8, 709 6, 45 1  6, 701 14, 760 15, 410 ( 4.2) 

Net pension asset 420 420 ( 100.0) 
Capital assets 24, 684 22, 782 9, 428 9, 675 34, 112 32, 45 7 5 .1 

Tota I assets 32, 993 31, 911 15, 879 16, 376 48, 872 48, 287 1.2 

DEFERRED OU TFLOWS OF 

RESOURCES 

Resou rces to be recogn ized 
in future pension expense 170 265 227 77 397 342 16.1 

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED 
OUTLFOWS OF RESOURCES 33, 163 32, 176 16, 106 16, 45 3 49, 269 48, 629 1.3 

LIABILITIES 

Long-term debt 7,5 84 7, 497 22 19 7, 606 7,5 16 1.2 
Net pension l iabi l ity 404 30 4 434 299 45 .2 
Other l iabi l ities 5 81 364 90 242 671 606 10.7 

Total l iabi l ities 8,5 69 7, 861 142 265 8, 711 8, 421 3.4 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 

RESOURCES 

Resources to be recogn ized 
in future pension expense 343 647 271 89 614 736 ( 16.6) 

Total deferred i nflows 
of resou rces 343 647 271 89 614 736 ( 16.6) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 

DEFERRED INFLOWS 
OF RESOURCES 8, 912 8,5 08 413 35 4 9, 325 9, 15 7  1.8 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
MANAG EM ENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS (Conti nued) 

Statement of Net Position (Contin ued) 
(Thousands of do l lars} 

Governmental 
Activities 

Bus iness-Type 
Activit ies Total 

% 
Change 

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019-2018 

NET POSITION 

Net i nvestment i n  

capital assets 17,262 19, 180 9,428 9, 675 26,690 28,855 ( 7.5) 

Restricted 25 25 ( 100.0) 

Un restricted 6, 988 4, 463 6, 266 6, 424 13, 254 10,887 21.7 

Total net position 24, 250 23, 668 15, 694 16, 099 39, 944 39,767 0.4 

Governmenta l  Activities 

Current and Other Assets - Tota l cu rrent and other  assets decreased $401 thousand. Pa rt of th is 
decrease was attri buta ble to a decrease in restricted cash and investments due to the payout of 
capita l lease proceeds received in the pr ior year. 

Capita l Assets - Capita l assets, net of accu mu lated depreciation, increased $ 1,902 m i l l ion  from the 
prior yea r  mai n ly due to prior year construction in progress being completed and the com pletion  of 
various street projects with i n  the year. The City added $2.8 m i l l ion in ca pita l outlay, which was off­
set by $966 thousand i n  noncash depreciation expense. 

Other Liabi l it ies - Other  l iab i l it ies increased $233 thousand. The main  increases were seen i n  ac­
cou nts paya ble for normal operati ng expend itu res, capita l asset purchases, and  l ia b i l ities paya ble 
from restricted assets. 

Net Pension Liab i l ity - The net pension l iab i l ity with the City's mu lti-employer benefit p lan has an  
a l located ba la nce for the govern menta l activities of $404 thousand.  

Long-Term Debt - Long-term debt i ncreased $87 thousand,  d ue to the recei pt of loa n proceeds 
th rough the M issouri Traffic F inance Corporation. 

Net Position - Governmenta l net position increased $581 thousa nd from the prior  yea r. 

Business-Type Activities 

Cu rrent and Other Assets - Tota l current and other assets decreased $249 thousand. The majority 
of th is decrease was i n  unrestricted cash. 

Capita l Assets - Capita l assets, net of a ccumu lated depreciation ,  decreased $246 thousand as 
ca pita l outlay was less than  depreciation expense. 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
MANAG EM ENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Other Liab i l it ies - The ba lance of payables at yea r end decreased more than  $15 1 thousa nd from 
the prior  year. The red uction is due to the payment of capita l assets recorded as payables in the 
prior yea r wh ich were pa id in the current year. 

Net Position - Bus iness-type net position  decreased a tota l of $37 8 thousand. 

Statement of Activities 

(Thousands of do l lars) 

Governmental B usiness-Type % 
Activities Activities Total Change 

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019-2018 
REVENUES 

Program revenues 
Charges for services 620 584 1, 159 1, 167 1, 77 9 1,751 1.6 
Operating grants 7 6  239 7 6  239 (68.2) 
Capital grants 1, 093 34 7 1,100 34 3,135.3 

General revenues 
Property taxes 924 912 924 912 1.3 
Sales taxes 4, 674 4,517 4, 67 4 4, 517 3.5 
Franchise taxes 973 1,071 97 3 1,07 1 (9.2) 
Investment earnings 107 70 165 100 27 2 17 0 60.0 
Other 261 218 4 2 265 220 20.5 

Total revenues 8,728 7 ,645 1,335 1,269 10, 063 8,914 12.9 

EXPENSES 
General Government 671 509 671 509 31.8 
Publ ic Safety 3, 524 2, 7 73 3, 524 2, 7 7 3  27 .1 
Streets 835 671 835 67 1 24.4 
Parks and Recreation 1, 626 1,482 1, 626 1, 482 9.7 

Other 1, 136 1, 152 1, 136 1, 152 (1.4) 
I nterestjfisca I 354 53 354 53 567 .9 
Sewer 1, 740 1,642 1,7 40 1, 642 6.0 

Total expenses 8,146 6,640 1,7 40 1,642 9, 886 8, 282 19.4 

CHANG E I N  NET POSITION 582 1, 005 (405) (37 3) 17 7 632 (72.0) 

NET POSITION, beginning 23,668 22,663 16,099 16,47 2 39, 7 67 39,135 

NET POSITION, end ing 24,250 23,668 15,694 16, 099 39, 944 39,7 67 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOU R I  
MANAG EM ENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS (Conti nued) 

G overnmenta l Activities 

Govern menta l Revenues increased over the prior year by more than $1 m i l l ion .  The la rgest increase 
was seen in intergovernmenta l revenues which increased by more than  $923 thousan d  from the pri­
or year. Governmenta l expenses were more than what was recorded in the prior  year  by 22. 7% or  
$ 1.5 m i l l ion .  

Business-Type Activities 

Cha rges for services were s im i la r  to the prior year. Overa l l ,  genera l  revenues i ncreased a lmost $66 
thousa nd which is ma in ly attri buta ble to i ncrease interest ea rn i ngs.  Tota l business-type expend itu res 
i ncreased $87 thousand,  or  5.3%. Th is was ma in ly attributab le to an  i ncrease i n  contractua l  services 
over the prior yea r. 

G overnment-Wide Financia l Ana lysis 

The City's overa l l  fi nancia l  cond ition rema ins hea lthy after fiscal year 2019 resu lts, with tota l reven ues 
exceed ing tota l  expend itu res by approximately $203 thousa nd.  

The City's statement of net position shows that the City has current and other  assets tota l ing $ 14.7 
m i l l ion ,  of which $9.8 m i l l i on  is pooled cash and i nvestments. Current l iab i l it ies, i nc lud ing  the cur­
rent portion of long-term debt, a re $ 1.2 m i l l ion .  

ANALYSIS OF THE FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Governmenta l Funds 

Fund Name 

Genera l  
F ire Protection 
Street 
Street I m provement 
Pa rks and Recreation 
Other non major 

Tota l 

Fund Balances 
September 30, 2019 and 2018 

2019 2018 

3 ,754,485 2,83 1,238 
54, 123 302,689 

775,965 1,022 ,945 
2,681,549 3,873 ,752 

370,848 248,890 
89,847 66,257 

7 , 726,817 8,345 ,771 

The  fund balance i n  the  Genera l  Fund  i ncreased $923 thousa nd, wh ich was due to  an i ncrease i n  
i ntergovern menta l  revenues. 

The Fire Protection Fund recorded its second fu l l  year of tax receipts. Fund ba lance decreased by 
$248 thousa nd d ue to i ncreased capita l outlay expend itu res for the City's new fi re truck. 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
MANAG EM ENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

ANALYSIS OF THE FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Conti nued)  

Governmenta l  Funds (Conti nued) 

The fund ba la nce i n  the Street Fu nd decreased a l most $24 7 thousand .  Th is decrease is  attri buta ble 
to decreased i ntergovernmenta l revenues and increased operating and capita l outlay expend itures. 

The Street Im provement Fund a lso recorded its second fu l l  year of tax receipts. With i n  the cu rrent 
yea r, the City made sign ifica nt i mprovements to streets was a lso establ ished with i n  the prior year. 
As a resu lt of the increased expend itu res, the fund ba lance decreased by a lmost $ 1.2 m i l l ion . 

The fund ba la nce of the Parks and Recreation Fu nd i ncreased a l most $122 thousa nd d ue to trans­
fers i n  from other funds. 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 

Va ria nce 
Fi na l  Positive 

Budget Actua l  (Negative) 
R EVE N U ES 

Taxes 3, 755,650 3,800,809 45, 159 
I ntergovernmenta l 154,342 83 1,388 677,046 
Cha rges for services 208,700 207,416 (1,284) 
F ines and forfe itures 66,500 89,906 23,406 
I nterest 44,200 81,274 37,074 
Other  5,000 6 ,613 1,613 

Tota l revenues 4,234,392 5,017,406 783,014 

EXPENSES 
Genera l  Government 507,084 537,281 (30, 197) 
Pu bl ic Safety 2,058,543 1,953 ,161  105,382 
Economic Development 303 ,373 249,596 53,777  
Ai rport 266,9 17 193,587 73,330 
Sa n itation 160,82 1 153 ,82 1 7 ,000 
Capita l outlay 596,500 318,790 277 , 7 10 
Debt service 179,965 179,965 

Tota l expenses 4,073,203 3 ,586,201 487,002 

REVENUES OVER EXPEN DITU RES 161, 189 1,43 1,205 1,270,016 

OTH ER FI NANCI NG SOU RCES (USES) (820,062) (801,850) 18,212 
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CITY OF CLI NTON ,  MISSOU RI 
MANAG EMENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

ANALYSIS OF THE BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

Actua l  revenues i n  the Genera l  Fu nd were h igher  than  budgeted revenues and actua l  expenses were 
less than budgeted expenses by a tota l of $487 thousand .  Overa l l ,  the actua l  change i n  budgetary 
fu nd ba lance was an i ncrease of $ 1.4 m i l l ion as com pared to the budgeted change i n  budgetary 
fu nd ba lance of $ 161 thousand .  The fina l  budget for revenues and expenses was a dj usted from the 
origi na l  budget to reflect the estimated changes for which the City was not aware of at the time of 
setti ng the origina l  budget. 

CAPITAL ASSETS 
Schedule of Property, Plant, and Equipment 

Land Build ings Machinery 

and and and I nfra- Sewer 

CIP Improvements Equipment structure Lines Total 

General Government 170,211 2,826,751 247,336 3,244,298 
San itation 88,111 187,827 275,938 
Transportation services 91,438 137,952 229,390 
Public Safety* 75,275 339,937 2,412,408 2,827,620 
Streets 1,848,943 117,849 959,341 4,283,329 7,209,462 
Parks and Recreation 276,571 12,832,093 512,609 13,621,273 
Cemetery 25,016 199,886 224,902 
Industrial Park 352,360 418,937 771,297 
Airport 1,510,141 273,569 209,795 6,499,093 8,492,598 
Sewer 191,047 5,612,194 1,997,713 13,522,942 21,323,896 

Total 4,424,548 22,625,895 6,864,867 10,782,422 13,522,942 58,220,674 

*Pol ice,  An ima l  Control , and Fi re 

Please refer to Note 5 for more deta i led i nformation rega rd ing ca pita l asset activity d u ri ng the fiscal 
yea r ended September 30, 2019.  

DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Regu lar  debt service payments du ri ng fisca l yea r 2019 a re summarized as fol lows: 

Governmenta l funds 

Pri ncipal I nterest Tota l 

422 ,836 353,641 776,4 77 

Please refer to Note 11 for more deta i led i nformation regard ing long-term debt activity, i nc lud ing 
new loans, during the fisca l yea r ended September 30, 2019. 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOU R I  
MANAG EM ENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS 

REQUEST FOR I N FORMATION 

Th is report is intended to provide citizens an  overview of the City's finances and demonstrate the 
City's accountabi l ity for the revenues received. Questions a bout the report should be d i rected to the 
City Ad m in istrator, City Ha l l ,  105 E. Oh io, C l i nton, M issouri 64 735.  
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
STATEM ENT OF N ET POSITION 

SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

Governmenta l  Bus iness-Type 
Activities Activities Tota l 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 3,636, 108 6,235,243 9,871,351 
Accou nts receiva ble 143, 734 143,734 
Taxes receivable 829,037 829,037 
Grants receivable 300,790 300,790 
Other receivables 15,258 15,258 
Prepa id items 179,281 20,675 199,956 
Restricted cash and i nvestments 3,348,032 5 1,602 3,399,634 
Capita l  assets 

Land 2,428,708 124,415 2,553, 123 
Construction in progress 1,804,793 66,632 1,87 1,425 
Other  capita l assets, net of depreciation 20,450,632 9,237,216 29,687,848 

TOTAL ASSETS 32,992,639 15,879,517 48,872, 156 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF R ESOU RCES 
Resou rces to be recogn ized in future 

pension expense 169,872 227,445 397,317 

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 
OF RESOU RCES 33, 162,511 16, 106,962 49,269,473 

LIABI LITI ES 
Accounts payable  379,604 28,558 408, 162 
Accrued l iab i l ities 130, 735 10,276 141,011 
Liab i l ities payable from restricted assets 7 1,350 5 1,602 122,952 
Long-te rm l ia bi l it ies 

Net pension l iab i l ity, due i n  more than 
one yea r 403,627 29,596 433,223 

Due with i n  one yea r 609,255 2 1,678 630,933 
Due in more than one year  6,975,080 6,975,080 

TOTAL LIABI LITI ES 8,569,65 1 141,7 10 8,7 11,361 

DEFERRED I N FLOWS OF R ESOURCES 
Resou rces to be recogn ized i n  future 

pension expense 343,364 270,888 614,252 

TOTAL DEFERRED I N FLOWS OF R ESOU RCES 343,364 270,888 614,252 

TOTAL LIAB ILITIES AN D D EFERRED 
I N FLOW OF RESOU RCES 8,913,015 412,598 9,325,613 
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N ET POSITION 

CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
STATEM ENT OF N ET POSITION 

SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

Governmenta l 
Activities 

Net i nvestment i n  capita l  assets 17,262 ,136 
U nrestricted 6,987,360 

TOTAL N ET POSITION 24,249,496 

Bus iness-Type 
Activities 

9 ,428,263 
6 ,266, 101 

15,694,364 

The notes to the financ ia l  statements a re a n  i ntegra l pa rt of th is statement. 
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26,690,399 
13,253,461 
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Functions/programs 

Primary government 

Governmental activities 

General Government 

Public Safety 

Economic Development 

Airport 

Sanitation 

Streets 

Parks and Recreation 

Cemetery operations 

Transportation services 

Industrial park 

Interest on long-term debt 

Total governmental activities 

Business-type activities 

Sewer 

Total primary government 

General revenues 

Taxes 

Property tax, levied for general purposes 

Local sales tax 

Franchise taxes 

Other taxes 

Unrestricted investment earnings 

Gain on sale of assets 

Other income 

Total general revenues 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

NET POSITION, beginning of year 

NET POSITION, end of year 

CllY OF CLINTON, MISSOURI 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Program Revenues 

Operating 
Grants 

and 

Capital 

Grants 

and 

Expenses 

Charges 

for 

Services Contributions Contributions 

670,772 90,649 743,000 
3,524,443 81,021 8,225 

260,901 
360,841 349,915 
166,566 116,767 
834,924 910 

1,626,148 249,700 
177,503 67,348 
160,955 13,656 68,272 

10,505 
353,641 

8,147,199 620,051 76,497 1,092,915 

1,739,547 1,159,092 7,460 

9,886,746 1,779,143 76,497 1,100,375 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Changes in Net Position 

Governmental Business-Type 

Activities Activities Total 

162,877 
(3,435,197) 

(260,901} 
(10,926} 
(49,799} 

(834,014} 
(1,376,448) 

(110,155} 
(79,027} 
(10,505} 

(353,641} 
(6,357,736) 

(6,357,736) 

923,600 
4,674,139 

973,027 
161,520 
107,267 

29,007 
70,093 

6,938,653 

580,917 

23,668,579 

24,249,496 

(572,995) 

162,877 
(3,435,197} 

(260,901) 
(10,926) 
(49,799) 

(834,014) 
(1,376,448) 

(110,155) 
(79,027} 
(10,505) 

(353,641) 
(6,357,736) 

(572,995) 

(572,995) (6,930,731) 

923,600 
4,674,139 

973,027 
161,520 

165,182 272,449 
29,007 

3,456 73,549 

168,638 7,107,291 

(404,357) 176,560 

16,098,721 39,767,300 

15,694,364 39,943,860 



CITY OF CLINTON, M ISSOURI 

BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Fire Street Parks and Other Tota l 

Genera l  Protection Street I m provement Recreation Nonmajor Govern menta l 

Fund Fund Fund Fund fund Funds Fu nds 

ASSETS 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash a nd i nvestments 2,289,949 655,929 349,395 255,521 85,314 3,636,108 

Taxes receiva ble 418,674 67,057 130,325 67,057 145,924 829,037 

Grants receivable 300,790 300,790 

Other receivables 10,592 4,666 15,258 

Prepaid items 113,201 21,828 14,347 20,446 9,459 179,281 

Restricted cash and cash equ iva lents 823,235 1,075 2,523,722 3,348,032 
---

TOTAL ASSETS 3,956,441 89,960 800,601 2,940,174 421,891 99,439 8,308,506 

tv 
LIABILITIES AND 

tv FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts paya ble 63,910 11,896 15,424 258,625 27,104 2,645 379,604 

Accrued l iabi l ities 66,696 23,941 9,212 23,939 6,947 130,735 

Lia bi l ities payable from restricted assets 7 1,350 71,350 
---

Total l iabi l ities 201,956 35,837 24,636 258,625 51,043 9,592 581,689 

FUN D  BALANCES 

Nonspendable 113,201 21,828 14,347 20,446 9,459 179,281 

Restricted 1,075 2,523,722 2,524,797 

Com mitted 751,885 751,885 

Assigned 31, 220 761,618 157,827 350,402 80,388 1,381,455 

Unassigned 2,889,399 2,889,399 
---

Total fund bala nces 3,754,485 54,123 775 ,965 2,681,549 370,848 89,847 7,726,817 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AN D FUND 
BALANCES 3,956,441 89,960 800,601 2,940,174 421,891 99,439 8,308,506 

The notes to the financia l statements a re an integral part of this statement. 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
RECONCI LIATION OF TH E BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERN M ENTAL FU N DS 

TO TH E STATEM ENT OF N ET POSITION 
SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

Amou nts reported for governmenta l activities in  the 
statement of net position a re d ifferent beca use: 

Fund ba lance - tota l govern menta l  funds 

Capita l assets used in  governmenta l activities 
are not financia l resou rces and ,  therefore, 
a re not reported in the governmenta l funds. 

Govern menta l capita l assets 
Less accumu lated depreciation 

Long-term l iabi l ities, inc lud ing bonds payable ,  
a re not due a nd payable i n  the cu rrent period 
and ,  therefore, a re not reported in  the fu nds. 

Capita l leases payable 
Loa ns 

Compensated absences a re not due and paya ble 
in  the current period and, therefore, a re not 
reported i n  the funds. 

The effects of GASS 68 to record the net pension 
asset ( l iab i l ity) and related deferred outflows 
and i nflows or resources are not reflected i n  
the fund fi na ncia l  statements. 

Net pension l iab i l ity 
Deferred outflows of resou rces to be recogn ized 

in future pension expense 
Deferred i nflows of resources to be recogn ized 

in futu re pension expense 

N ET POSITION  OF GOVERNM ENTAL ACTIVITI ES 

36,896, 7 78 
( 12 ,212,645) 

(6,921,997) 
(500,000) 

(403,627) 

169,872 

(343,364) 

The notes to the fina ncia l statements are an i ntegra l pa rt of th is statement. 
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7 ,726,817 

24,684, 133 

(7 ,42 1,997) 

( 162,338) 

(577 , 119) 

24,249,496 



R EVENUES 

Taxes 

Property 

Sa les 

Franch ise 

Other 

Charges for services 

Fines and forfeitu res 

I\) 
I ntergovern menta I 

+=>- I nterest 

M iscel laneous 

Tota l revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Cu rrent 

Genera l  Govern ment 

Pu blic Safety 

Economic Development 

Airport 

San itation 

Streets 

Parks and Recreation 

Cemetery operations 

Tra nsportation services 

Capita l outlay 

CITY OF CLI NTON, M ISSOURI  

STATEM ENT O F  REVE N U ES, EXPEN DITU RES, AN D CHANG ES IN 

FUN D  BALANCES - GOVE R N M ENTAL FUN DS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTE M B ER 30, 2019 

Fire Street Pa rks a n d  

General Protection Street I m provement Recreation 

Fu nd Fund Fu nd Fund Fund 

721,266 326 202,008 

1,953,508 464,783 829,585 464,783 961,480 

973,027 

161,520 

207,416 910 249,700 

81,021 

1,092,915 8,225 

90, 159 375 678 10,119 5,857 

6,613 2,536 19,692 10,938 

5,287,445 475,919 851, 191 474,902 1,429,983 

513,428 

1,953,161 1,045,846 

249,596 

193,587 

153,821 

650, 155 294 

1, 145,105 

318,790 363,024 455,348 1,673,584 39,970 

Other Tota l 

Non major Govern mental 

Fu nds Funds 

923,600 

4,674, 139 

973,027 

161,520 

81,004 539,030 

81,021 

68,272 1, 169,412 

79 107,267 

30,314 70,093 

179,669 8,699,109 

513,428 

2,999,007 

249,596 

193,587 

153,821 

650,449 

1, 145, 105 

151,917 151,917 

144,967 144,967 

18,000 2,868,716 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  

STATEM ENT OF R EVENUES,  EXPEN DITURES, AN D CHANG ES IN 

FU N D  BALANCES - GOVERN M ENTAL FUN DS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Fire Street Pa rks and Other Tota l 

Genera l  Protection Street I m provement Recreation Non major Govern menta I 

Fu nd Fu nd Fund Fu nd Fu nd Fu nds Fu nds 

EXPENDITU R ES (Contin ued) 

Debt service 

Principal 131,815 76,02 1 215,000 422,836 

I nterest a nd fiscal fees 48, 150 27,264 278,227 353,641 

Total expenditu res 3,562,348 1,512,155 1,105,503 2,167,105 1, 185,075 314,884 9,847,070 

EXCESS OF REVEN UES OVER 

(UN DER) EXPENDITU R ES 1,725,097 ( 1,036,236) (254,312) ( 1,692,203) 244,908 ( 135,215) ( 1, 147,961) 

I\) 
01 

OTHER FI NANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Debt issuance 500,000 500,000 

Proceeds from sa le of assets 6,975 22,032 29,007 

Tra nsfers in 154,210 780,695 9,648 188,365 1,132,918 

Transfers out (956,060) (14,700) ( 132,598) (29,560) (1,132,918) 

Total other financing sou rces 

(uses) (801,850) 787,670 7 ,332 500,000 ( 122,950) 158,805 529,007 

N ET CHANGE IN FUN D  BALANCES 923,247 (248,566) (246,980) ( 1, 192,203) 121,958 23,590 (618,954) 

FUN D  BALANCE, 

beginn ing of year 2,831,238 302,689 1,022,945 3,873,752 248,890 66,257 8,345,771 

FUN D  BALANCE, 

end of year 3,754,485 54,123 775,965 2,681,549 370,848 89,847 7,726,817 

The notes to the financial  statements a re an integra l pa rt of th is statement. 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
R ECONCI LIATION OF TH E STATEM ENT OF REVEN U ES, EXPE N D ITU R ES, 

AND CHAN G ES I N  FU N D  BALANCES OF GOVERNM ENTAL F U N DS TO 
TH E STATEM ENT OF ACTIVITI ES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

Amou nts reported for governmenta l  activities i n  the statement 
of activities a re d ifferent beca use : 

Net cha nge i n  fu nd ba lances - tota l govern menta l fu nds 

Govern menta l funds report ca pita l outlay as expend itu res. 
However, i n  the statement of activities, the cost of those 
assets are a l located over thei r  esti mated usefu l l ives and 
reported as depreciation expense. Th is is the amount by 
which ca pita l  outlay exceed depreciation i n  the cu rrent 
period. 

2 ,868, 7 16 

(618,954) 

Ca pita l outlay 
Depreciation (966,586) 1,902, 130 

The issua nce of long-term debt (e .g. , bonds, loan ,  leases) 
provides current financ ia l  resou rces to govern menta l 
funds, which the repayment of the pri nc ipa l  of long­
term debt consumes the cu rrent fi nanc ia l  resources of 
governmenta l fu nds. Also, governmenta l funds report 
the effect of prem iums and d iscou nts when debt is 
fi rst issued , whereas these amounts are deferred and 
a mortized i n  the statement of activities. I n  the state­
ment of activities, i nterest is accrued on outsta nd ing 
bonds, whereas i n  the governmenta l funds, an  interest 
expend iture is reported when due. The fo l lowing is 
the deta i l  of the net effect of these d ifferences i n  the 
treatment of long-term debt and re lated items: 

Proceeds of long-term debt 
Capita l lease princ ipa l  payments 

Govern menta l fu nds report payments requ i red for pension 
costs as expend itu res. However, i n  the statement of 
activities, these costs are adj usted for the actuaria l 
ba la nces of the net pension asseVl iab i l ity and deferred 
outflows and i nflows of resou rces. Th is is the amount 
by which the reported pension expense by the pension 
plan exceeded the a mou nts paid i nto the p lan.  

Plan payments made by the City 
Pension expense reported by pension p lan 
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(500,000) 
422,836 

304,016 
(918,964) 

(77 , 164) 

(614,948) 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOU R I  
RECONCI LIATION OF TH E STATEM ENT OF REVE N U ES, EXPEN D ITU R ES, 

AND CHAN G ES IN FU N D  BALANCES OF GOVERNM ENTAL FU N DS TO 
TH E STATEM ENT OF ACTIVITI ES 

FOR TH E YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Governmenta l funds report the proceeds from the d isposa l of assets 
assets as revenues. However, i n  the statement of activit ies, 
the revenues a re reported less the a mount of nondepreciated 
cost. Th is is the a mount by which the proceeds exceeded any 
cost. 

Some expenses in the statement of activities do not 
req u i re the use of cu rrent financia l  resou rces 
and ,  therefore, a re not reported as expend itures 
in governmenta l fu nds. 

Com pensated absences 

CHANGE I N  N ET POSITION OF GOVERN M ENTAL ACTIVITI ES 

The notes to the fi nancia l  statements a re an i ntegra l pa rt of th is statement. 
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(20, 169) 

10,022 

580,917 



CITY OF CLI NTON, M ISSOU R I  
STATEM ENT OF N ET POSITION 

PROPRI ETARY FU N D  
SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

ASSETS 

Cu rrent Assets 
Pooled cash and  i nvestments 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaid items 
Restricted cash and investments 

Tota l cu rrent assets 

Noncu rrent Assets 
Ca pita I assets 

La nd and construction i n  progress 
Other capita l assets, net of depreciation 

Tota l noncu rrent assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF R ESOU RCES 
Resources to be recogn ized i n  future pension 

expense 

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 
OF RESOURCES 

LIAB I LITI ES 
Cu rrent Liabi l ities 

Accou nts paya ble 
Accrued l ia bi l ities 
Liabi l ities payable from restricted assets 
Com pensated absences 

Tota l cu rrent l iabi l it ies 

Noncu rrent Liab i l it ies 
Net pension l iab i l ity 

TOTAL LIABI LITI ES 
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6,235,243 
143, 734 

20,675 
5 1,602 

6,45 1,254 

191,047 
9,237,2 16 

9,428,263 

15,879,5 17 

227 ,445 

16, 106,962 

28,558 
10,276 
5 1,602 
2 1,678 

1 12, 1 14 

29,596 

141,7 10 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
STATEM ENT OF N ET POSITION 

PROPRI ETARY FU N D  
SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

DEFERRED I N FLOWS OF R ESOU RCES 
Resou rces to be recogn ized in futu re pension 

expense 

TOTAL LIABI LITI ES AND DEFERRED I NFLOWS 
OF  RESOURCES 

N ET POSITION 
Net investment in  ca pita l assets 
U n restricted 

TOTAL N ET POSITION 

The notes to the fi nancia l statements are an  i ntegra l pa rt of this statement. 
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270,888 

412,598 

9,428,263 
6,266,101 

15 ,694,364 



CITY OF CLI NTON ,  M ISSOUR I  
STATEM ENT OF R EVE N U ES, EXPENSES, AN D CHANG ES I N  N ET POSITI O N  

PROPRI ETARY FU N D  
YEAR EN D ED SEPTEMBER 3 0 ,  2019 

OPERATI NG R EVE N U ES 

Sewer cha rges 
Sewer taps 
M isce l laneous 

Tota l operating revenues 

OPERATI NG EXPENSES 
Personne l  services 
Contractua l  services 
Com modities and other 
Depreciation 

Tota l operating expenses 

OPERATI NG LOSS 

NONOPERATI NG R EVENU E 
I nterest and i nvestment i ncome 
Grants 

Tota l nonoperating revenue 

CHAN G E  IN N ET POSITION 

N ET POSITION ,  begi nn ing of year  

N ET POSITION,  end of year 

The notes to the financ ia l  statements a re a n  i ntegra l pa rt of th is statement. 
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1,156,792 
2 ,300 
3,456 

1,162,548 

416,838 
682,633 
164,890 
475, 186 

1, 739,547 

(576,999) 

165, 182 
7 ,460 

172,642 

(404,357) 

16,098,721 

15,694,364 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOU R I  
STATEM ENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRI ETARY FU N D  
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATI NG ACTIVITI ES 
Cash received from customers 
Cash received from other sources 
Cash payments to suppl iers 
Cash payments to employees 

Net cash used i n  operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FI NANCING 
ACTIVITI ES 
Cash received from gra nt recei pts 

Net cash provided by noncapita l fi nancing 
activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
Fl NANCI NG ACTIVITI ES 
Acqu isition and construction of ca pita l assets 

N et cash used i n  capita l and  related 
fi nancing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM I NVESTI NG ACTIVITI ES 
I nterest received 

Net cash provided by i nvesti ng activities 

N ET DECREASE IN CASH AN D CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQU IVALENTS, begi nn ing of year 

CASH AND CASH EQU IVALENTS, end of year  

ALLOCATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Unrestricted - cu rrent 
Restricted - cu rrent 

3 1  

1, 162,279 
5,756 

(828,220) 
(363,581) 

(23,766) 

7 ,460 

7 ,460 

(368,494) 

(368,494) 

165,182 

165,182 

(219,618) 

6,506,463 

6,286,845 

6,235,243 
51,602 

6,286,845 



CITY OF CLI NTON, M ISSOURI  
STATEM ENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRI ETARY FU N D  
YEAR EN DED SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

Reconci l iation of Operati ng Loss to Net 
Cash Used in Operating Activities 

Operati ng loss 

Adj ustments to reconci le operati ng loss to 
net cash used in operati ng activities :  
Depreciation 
( I ncrease) decrease i n  the fo l lowi ng assets: 

Accounts receiva ble 
I nterest receivable 
Prepa id items 

I ncrease (decrease) in the fo l lowi ng l iab i l ities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Net pension l iab i l ity and re lated deferred 

outflows and i nflows of resou rces 
Restricted l iabi l ities 

Tota l adjustments 

Net cash used i n  operating activities 

SCH EDULE OF NONCASH FI NANCI NG AN D I NVESTING 
ACTIVITI ES 
Tota l purchases of property and equ ipment 
Purchases inc l uded in  prior yea r  accounts payable 

Cash pa id for pu rchases of property and equ ipment 

The notes to the fi na ncia l  statements are an i ntegra l part of th is statement. 
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(576,999) 

475, 186 

5,487 
26,376 
(2 ,009) 

(4, 177)  
3,301 

56,558 
(7 ,489) 

553,233 

(23,766) 

(228,5 13) 
(139,981) 

(368,494) 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 1.  SUM MARY OF SIG N I F ICANT ACCOUNTI NG POLICI ES 

A. R EPORTING ENTITY 

C l inton ,  M issour i ,  is a th i rd-class c ity i n  which citizens elect the mayor at la rge and 
eight cou nci l  mem bers by wa rds. The accompanying financ ia l  statem ents present 
the City's primary government and any component un its over which the City exercises 
sign ificant i nfluence.  Significant i nfluence or accou ntab i l ity is based pri mari ly on 
operationa l or fi nancia l re lationsh i ps with the City (as d isti nct from lega l re lationsh i ps). 
Management has considered all potentia l  com ponent un its a nd has d eterm ined there 
a re no entities outside of the primary govern ment that should be blend ed i nto or 
d iscrete ly presented with the City's fi nancia l  statements. 

B .  GOVERN M ENT-WIDE AND FU N D  FI NANCIAL ACCOUNTING 

The government-wide financia l  statements (e .g. , the statement of  net position and the 
statement of activities) report i nformation on a l l  of the activities of the C ity. Govern­
menta l activities, which normal ly are su pported by taxes, i ntergovernm e nta l revenues, 
and  other  nonexchange transactions, are reported separate ly from bus i ness-type activ­
ities, wh ich re ly to a sign ifica nt extent on fees and cha rges to externa l parties. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to wh ich the d i rect expenses of a 
given function or segment are offset by program revenues, D i rect expenses are those 
that a re clea rly identifiable with a specific fu nction  or segment. Program reven ues i n­
c lude ( 1) charges to customers or appl icants who purchase, use, or d i rectly benefit 
from goods, services, or privi leges provided by a given function or segment a nd (2)  
grants and contributions that a re restricted to meeting the operationa l  o r  cap ita l re­
q u i rements of a particu lar  fu nction or segment. · Taxes and other  items not properly i n­
c luded a mong program revenues a re reported i nstead as genera l  reven ues. The effect 
of i nterfund activities ( i .e . ,  the a l location of overhead with in  the same function)  has 
been removed from these statements. l nterfu nd services (e.g. , the City's use of C ity­
provided sewer service) provided and used are not e l im i nated from the statement of 
activities. 

Separate fi nancia l  statements are provided for govern menta l and proprietary funds. 
Major ind ividua l  governmenta l fu nds and major i nd ividua l  enterprise funds a re re­
ported as separate co lu mns i n  the fund financ ia l  statements. 

Governmenta l Funds 

The government reports the fo l lowing governmenta l funds: 

Genera l  Fu nd 

The Genera l  Fund is the genera l  operating fu nd of the City. It is used to a ccount for 
a l l  financia l  resources except those requ i red to be accounted for i n  a nother  fun d .  
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOU R I  
NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 1. SU M MARY OF SIG N I FICANT ACCOUNTING POLICI ES (Contin ued )  

B .  GOVER N M ENT-WIDE AN D FU N D  FI NANCIAL ACCOU NTI NG (Conti nued)  

Governmenta l Funds (Conti nued) 

Genera l  Fund (Conti nued) 

I nc luded i n  the Genera l  Fund is activity that occu rred in  the Second Street/Ca lvi rd 
Drive Ma intenance Fund and Energy I mprovements Fund . The funct ion of the Sec­
ond Street;Ca lvi rd Drive Ma intenance Fund is to account for expend itures related 
to the property and i nfrastructure of the sections of Second Street a nd Ca lvird 
Drive which were rel i nqu ished by the M issouri Department of Tra nsportation to the 
City of C l inton .  The function of the Energy I mprovements Fund is to a ccount for 
debt service expenses wh ich a re supported by transfers from other  fu nds. 

Special Revenue Funds 

Specia l  revenue fu nds a re used to account for the proceeds of specific sou rces of 
revenues that are lega l ly restricted to expend itures for specified pu rposes. 

Major Specia l  Revenue Funds 

Street Fund 

The primary function of the Street Fund is to ma inta in  the city street network. 
This consists of a pproxi mately 100 mi les of nonstate h ighway m i les. Some of 
the primary tasks are surfacing, patching, d ra i nage, grad i ng, right-of-way mow­
ing, sweeping, and snow remova l .  

The Street Fund is financed by a Gaso l i ne Fuel Tax, M otor Veh ic le  Sa les Tax, 
Tra nsportation Sa les Tax, Motor Veh icle Fee, and interest on investments. 

Parks and Recreation Fund 

The Pa rks and Recreation Fund is primari ly responsible for the m a i ntenance of 
the six commun ity parks coveri ng approximately 120 acres and i nc ludes seven 
playgrou nds, a publ ic  swi mm ing pool ,  and ten n is cou rts. The fu nd  is a lso re­
spons ible  for the admin istration of various programs inc lud ing soccer, day ca mp, 
t-ba l l ,  youth vol leyba l l ,  ka rate, flag footba l l ,  coed vol leyba l l ,  women's vol leyba l l ,  
men's softba l l ,  women's softba l l ,  coed softba l l ,  aerobics, gi rls' softba l l ,  youth 
basketbal l ,  etc. 

The Pa rks and Recreation Fund is fi nanced by co l lection of progra m fees, activity 
ca rds, swim ming pool pass sa les, sa le of concessions, a percentage of genera l  
property taxes col lected by the City, a use tax, and  specia l  purpose sales taxes. 

Street I mprovement Fund 

The Street I m provement Fund accounts for sa les tax revenue approved for street 
i m provement projects. The revenue is used for the payment a nd pr incipa l  i nter­
est re lated to certificates of participation and for other street repa i r  and ma inte­
na nce projects fu nded on an annua l  basis. 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 1.  SUM MARY OF SIG N I FICANT ACCOU NTI NG POLICI ES (Contin ued) 

B. GOVERN M ENT-WI D E  AN D FU N D  FI NANCIAL ACCOUNTI NG (Continued) 

Governmenta l Funds (Conti nued) 

Major Specia l  Revenue Funds (Conti nued) 

F ire Protection  Fund 

The Fire Protection Fund is responsib le for al l  capita l purchases, as wel l  as the 
operations and maintena nce of the Fi re Department. The Fund wi l l  receive spe­
c ia l  pu rpose sa les tax, and period ica l ly, wi l l  receive gra nts for specific purchases. 
I n  add ition ,  the Fund wi l l  be supported with transfers from the G enera l  Fund as 
determi ned necessary. 

Nonmajor Specia l  Revenue Fu nds 

Cemetery Fu nd 

The Cemetery Fund is responsible for the operation  and  ma intenance of Engle­
wood Cemetery. Al l  expenses related to man power and eq u ipment are shown 
in the Cemetery Fund . 

Revenues for the Cemetery Fund are derived from the sa le  of cemetery lots and 
buria l  fees. The fu nd is a lso su bsid ized by the Genera l Fund of the City. 

Area Transportation Service Fund 

The Area Transportation Service Fund (ATS) was esta bl ished in the late 1970s 
to provide publ ic  tra nsportation to persons of a l l  ages with in  the c ity l i m its of Cl in­
ton .  The service provides safe, conven ient, and affordable tra nsportation service, 
inc lud ing meeting the needs of the handica pped . The ATS is subs id ized by the 
Genera l  Fund with additiona l revenues from M issouri Department of Transporta­
tion gra nts, federa l tra nsit gra nts, a nd fees pa id by r iders. 

I ndustria l  Park Fund 

The Ind ustria l  Pa rk Fund is used for the purpose of record ing land purchases and 
expend itures for the development of an industr ia l  park.  This Fu nd is su pported 
by l and l eases. 

Com m u n ity Center Fund 

The Com mu n ity Center Fund accounts for rema in ing specia l  pu rpose sales tax 
revenue.  

Aauatic Center Fund 

The Aquatic Center Fund accounts for rema i n ing special purpose sa les tax reven ue. 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 1. SU M MARY OF SIG N I F ICANT ACCOUNTI NG POLICI ES (Conti nued) 

B .  GOVERN M ENT-WI D E  AN D FU N D  FI NANCIAL ACCOU NTI NG (Conti nued) 

Proprietary Funds 

Proprieta ry funds a re used to account for activities that a re fi na nced a n d  operated i n  
a manner sim i lar  to  private business enterprises - where the  stated i ntent is that the 
costs of provid i ng goods or services to the genera l  pu bl ic on  a conti n u i ng basis be fi­
nanced or recovered primari ly through user charges - or where period ic  determ ination 
of revenues ea rned , expenses i ncurred , and/or net i ncome is deemed a ppropriate for 
ca pita l  ma intenance, publ ic  pol icy, management contro l ,  accountabi l ity ,  or other pur­
poses. Amounts reported as progra m revenues i nc lude (1) charges to customers or  
a pp l ications for goods, services, or  privi leges provided ,  (2)  operating grants a nd contri­
butions, and (3) capita l  grants and contri butions, includ ing  specia l  assessments. I nter­
na l ly dedicated resou rces are reported as genera l  revenues rather  tha n  as progra m 
revenues. Li kewise, genera l  reven ues i nc lude a l l  taxes. 

Proprietary funds d istinguish operating reven ues and expenses from nonoperating 
items. Operati ng revenues a nd expenses genera l ly resu lt from provid ing  services 
and producing and del iveri ng goods in connection with the fu nd 's pri nc ipa l  ongoing 
operations. The govern ment reports the fol lowing proprietary fund :  

Sewer Fund 

Th is Fund is used to account for the provision of san ita ry sewer services to the res­
idents of the City. Al l activities necessary to provide such services a re accounted 
for in th is Fund. 

C. M EASUREM ENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTI NG ,  AN D BASIS OF PRES ENTATION 

The govern ment-wide financia l  statements a re reported using the economic resou rces 
measurement focus a nd the accrua l  basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fu nd fi­
nancia l statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded 
when a l iabi l ity is i ncurred ,  regard less of the tim ing of the related cash flows. Property 
taxes are recogn ized as reven ues i n  the year  for wh ich they a re levied. G rants and sim­
i l a r  items are recogn ized as revenue as soon as a l l  el igib i l ity requ i rements i m posed by 
the provider have been met. 

Govern menta l fund financia l  statements are reported using the current fi nancia l re- . 
sources measurement focus and the mod ified accrua l basis of accou nti ng. Reven ues 
a re recogn ized as soon as they are both measurable a nd ava i lab le .  Revenues a re 
considered to be ava i la ble when they a re co l lected with in  the current period or soon 
enough thereafter to pay l iabi l it ies of the current period . For th is purpose, the govern­
ment considers revenues to be ava i lable if they a re col lected with i n  60 days of the end 
of the cu rrent fisca l period. 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 1. SUM MARY OF SIG N I F ICANT ACCOUNTI NG POLIC IES (Continued) 

C. M EASUREM ENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING,  AN D BASIS OF PRESENTATION 
(Contin ued) 

Expend itures genera l ly a re recorded when a l iab i l ity is i ncurred , as u nder  accrua l ac­
cou nti ng. However, i nterest a nd pri nc ipa l  on genera l  long-term debt a re recogn ized 
when due, or when payments are due early in the next fiscal year. 

Property tax, sa les tax, gasol i ne tax, motor vehic le tax, i nterest, and revenues from 
other governmenta l un its associated with the cu rrent fisca l period a re a l l  considered 
to be suscepti b le to accrual and so have been recogn ized as reven ues of the current 
fisca l period . Al l other revenue items are considered to be measura ble  a nd ava i la ble 
on ly when cash is received by the govern ment. 

D. POOLED CASH AN D I NVESTM ENTS 

Cash resou rces of the ind ivid ual  governmenta l fu nd types a re com bined to form a 
pool of cash and cash equiva lents. At September 30 , 20 19 ,  the City's cash was de­
posited i n  demand accou nts, certificates of deposit, and money ma rket funds held by 
a trustee. I nterest i ncome on pooled cash and i nvestments is a l located based upon 
each fund 's respective cash ba la nce. The City's pol icy is to carry a l l  i nvestments at 
fa i r  va lue as opposed to amortized cost. State statutes authorize the City to i nvest 
i n  ba n king institutions and obl igations of mun ic ipa l ities with i n  the state, repurchase 
agreements, and obl igations of the U .S. Treasu ry. 

Certa in  proceeds of federa l  grants a re c lassified as restricted assets on the ba lance 
sheet because the i r  use is l im ited by app l ica ble grant agreements. Assets a re a lso 
restricted for refund i ng customer meter deposits and for sewer ca pita l expend itu res. 

E. STATEM ENT OF CASH FLOWS 

A statement of cash flows has been presented i n  accordance with Governmenta l 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No.  9 for the proprietary fund .  For purposes 
of the statement of cash flows, demand deposits and a l l  h igh ly l iqu id  i nvestments 
( i ncl ud ing restricted assets) with a matu rity of three months or  less when pu rchased 
a re considered to be cash equ iva lents. 

F. I NTER FU N D  TRANSACTIONS 

Duri ng the course of normal operations, the City has tra nsactions between funds, 
i nc lud ing expend itures and transfers of resources, to provide services and  construct 
assets. Lega l ly authorized transfers are i nc luded in the fund financ ia l  statements of 
both govern menta l a nd proprietary funds. 
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NOTE 1. SUM MARY OF SIG N I FICANT ACCOUNTING POLIC IES (Conti nued)  

G .  PREPAI D ITEMS 

Prepa id ba lances a re for payments made by the City in  the cu rrent yea r to provide 
services occurring in the subseq uent fisca l year, and the reserve for prepaid items 
has been recogn ized to sign ify that a portion of fu nd ba la nce is not ava i lable for other 
subsequent expend itures. 

H .  CAPITAL ASSETS 

Ca pita l assets are expensed when pu rchased for fund fi nanc ia l  statement presenta­
tion in governmenta l fu nds. Ca pita l  assets purchased in the proprietary fund for fu nd 
statement presentation and in a l l  govern ment-wide fi nancia l  statements are reported 
as an asset a nd depreciated .  Capita l assets, inc lud ing i nfrastructure ,  a re defined as 
assets with an in itia l  cost of $2,500 or more and an esti mated usefu l l ife of more than 
one year. 

The cost of normal ma intenance and repa i rs that do not add to the val u e  of the asset 
or materia l ly extend the asset l ife a re not capita l ized . I m provements a re ca pita l ized 
and depreciated over the rema in ing usefu l l ives of the re lated capita l  assets, as a pp l i­
cable.  

Genera l i nfrastructu re assets acqu i red pr ior to October 1, 2003, a re not reported i n  
the basic fina ncia l statements. Genera l  i nfrastructure assets inc l ude a l l  roads, bridges, 
and  other i nfrastructure assets acqu i red subseq uent to October 1, 2003. 

Donated capita l  assets, donated works of art and s im i lar  items, and ca p ita l  assets re­
ceived i n  a service concession a rra ngement are reported at acqu isition va lue .  

Property, p lant, and equ ipment a re depreciated by the City us ing the stra ight-l ine 
method over the fo l lowing esti mated usefu l l ives: 

Bu i ld ing and processing fac i l ities 
Mach inery and equ ipment 
Transm iss ion l i nes and ma ins 
Streets 

I .  COM PENSATED ABSENCES 

2 0 - 40 yea rs 
5 - 20 years 

50 yea rs 
50 yea rs 

Compensated a bsences are accrued when i ncu rred i n  the government-wide and propri­
etary fu nd fi na ncia l statements. A l iab i l ity for these a mou nts is reported in governmen­
ta l funds on ly if they have matu red , for exa m ple, as a resu lt of emp loyee resignations 
and reti rements. The a mount of accrued vacation benefits i ncluded in the government­
wide fi nancia l  statements, related to govern menta l activities, for the yea r ended Sep­
tem ber 30 , 2019, is $ 162,338. Business-type activity funds reported a ccrued vacation 
benefits for the yea r ended September 30, 2019, of $21,678. 
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J .  LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

The accou nti ng treatment of long-term debt depends on whether  the assets a re used 
i n  govern menta l fu nd operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they a re 
reported i n  the govern ment-wide or fund financia l statements. 

Al l long-term debt is reported as l iabi l ities in the govern ment-wide statements and 
proprieta ry fund type statement of net position .  

Long-term debt for governmenta l funds is not reported as l ia bi l it ies i n  the fund  fi nancia l 
statements. The debt proceeds a re reported as other fi nanc ing sources and payments 
of princ ipa l  and interest reported as expend itu res. The accounting for p roprietary 
funds is the sa me in the fu nd fi nancia l  statements as it is in the govern ment-wide 
statements. 

K. EQUITY CLASSI F ICATION 

Government-Wide Statements 

Equ ity is classified as net position and d isplayed in  three com ponents: 

Net investment in capita l assets consists of capita l assets inc lud i ng restricted cap­
ita l assets, net of accumu lated depreciation , and  reduced by the outstand ing ba l­
ances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowi ngs that a re attri butable to 
the acqu isition ,  construction,  or improvement of those assets. 

Restricted net position consists of net position with constra i nts placed on the use 
either by externa l groups, such as through debt covena nts, granters, contr ibutors, 
or laws and regu lations of other governments, or by law through constitutional  pro­
visions or enabl i ng legislation .  It is the City's po l icy to use restricted n et position 
fi rst, pr ior  to the use of unrestricted net position,  when a d isbursement is pa id for 
the purposes i n  which both restricted and u nrestricted net position a re ava i lab le .  

Un restricted net position does not meet the defin ition of restricted o r  " invested in  
ca pita l assets, net of re lated debt." 

Fund Financia l Statements 

Governmenta l fu nd equ ity is classified as fu nd ba lance .  Proprietary fund  equ ity is 
classified the same as in  the government-wide statements. 
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NOTE 1.  SU MMARY OF SIG N I F ICANT ACCOUNTI NG POLICI ES (Conti nued) 

K. EQU ITY CLASSI FICATION (Conti nued) 

Fund F inancia l  Statements (Continued) 

Fund Ba lance Classification 

The governmenta l fund fi nancia l  statements present fu nd ba lances based on 
classifications that com prise a h ierarchy that is based pri mari ly on the extent to 
which the City is bound to honor constra i nts on the specific pu rposes for which 
amou nts i n  the respective govern menta l fu nds can be spent. The c lassifications 
used i n  the governmenta l  fu nd financia l statements a re as fo l lows: 

Nonspendable 

Th is classification  inc ludes amou nts that ca nnot be spent beca use they either  
(a) a re not i n  spendable form or  (b) a re lega l ly or contractua l ly req u i red to be 
ma inta ined i ntact. 

Restricted 

Th is c lassificatio n  i nc ludes a mounts for which constra i nts have been placed 
on the use of the resou rces e ither by externa l groups, such as cred itors (such as 
through a debt covenant) , granters, contributors, or  laws a nd regu lations of other 
govern ments, or  by law th rough constitutional  provis ions or  ena b l i ng legislation.  

Comm itted 

This classification inc ludes amounts that can be used only for specific purposes 
pursuant to constra i nts imposed by forma l  action of the City Cou nci l .  These 
a mou nts cannot be used for any other  purpose un less the Counc i l  removes or  
changes the specified use by tak ing the same type of action (ord i nance or reso­
l ution)  that was employed when the fu nds were i n itia l ly com mitted .  Ord i nances 
and resolutions create the most b ind i ng constra i nt eq ua l ly. Th is c lassification 
a lso inc ludes contractua l obl igations to the extent that existing resou rces have 
been specifica l ly comm itted for use i n  satisfying those contractua l requ irements. 

Assigned 

Th is classification i ncl udes a mounts that a re constra ined by the City's i ntent to 
be used for a specific pu rpose but are neither restricted nor com mitted . This 
i ntent can be expressed by the City Counci l  or through the Cou nci l delegati ng 
th is responsi bi l ity to the City Ad min istrator th rough the budgetary process. As­
signed categories are for the pu rpose as descri bed i n  the fu nd title for wh ich 
they are presented i n  the fund financia l  statements. 
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NOTE 1.  SUM MARY OF SIG N I FICANT ACCOU NTI NG POLICI ES (Conti nued )  

K .  EQU ITY CLASSI FICATION (Conti nued) 

Fund F inancia l  Statements (Continued) 

Fund Balance Classification (Continued) 

U nassigned 

Th is classification inc ludes the res idua l  fu nd ba lance for the Genera l  Fund as it 
is the on ly fund that reports a positive, unass igned fu nd ba lance.  However, i n  
govern menta l funds other  than the Genera l  Fu nd,  i f  expend itures incurred for 
specific purposes exceed the amounts that are restricted , com m itted, or as­
signed to those purposes, it may be necessa ry to report a negative unass igned 
fu nd ba la nce i n  that fu nd.  

The City wou ld typica l ly use restricted fund ba lances fi rst, fol l owed by com mitted re­
sou rces, and then assigned resources, as appropriate opportun ities a rise, but re­
serves the right to selective ly spend unassigned resou rces fi rst to d efer the use of 
these other  classified funds. 

L. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS AN D I N FLOWS OF RESOU RCES 

I n  add ition to assets, the statement of net financ ia l  position  w i l l  sometimes report a 
separate section  for deferred outflows of resources. Th is separate fin a ncia l statement 
element represents a consumption of net position that appl ies to future periods a nd 
wi l l  not be recogn ized as an outflow of resources (expend itu re/expense) unti l then .  
The City has severa l ca lcu lations related to its pension pla n that qua l ify for reporting 
in th is category. 

In add ition to l iabi l ities, the statement of net fi na ncia l position w i l l  som etimes report 
a separate section for deferred i nflows of resources. This separate fi na ncia l state­
ment e lement represents a n  acq u isition of net position that app l ies to futu re periods 
and wi l l  not be recogn ized as an i nflow of resources ( revenue) u nti l that ti me.  The 
City has severa l ca lcu lations re lated to its pension pla n that qua l ify for reporting i n  
this category i n  add ition  to ca lcu lations related to prior refi nanced debt. 

M. USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of fina ncia l statements in conform ity with accounting p rinci p les gener­
a l ly accepted i n  the U n ited States of America req u i res management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and l iab i l ities and d isclo­
sure of conti ngent assets and l iabi l it ies at the date of the basic financ ia l  statements 
and the reported amou nts of revenues and expenses duri ng the reporting period . Ac­
tua l  resu lts cou ld d iffer from those estimates. The most sign ificant of these esti mates 
are receiva bles, depreciation,  paya bles, and accrued l iabi l ities. 
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N .  REVENU ES 

B i l l i ngs for sewer revenues a re rendered month ly. Unb i l led revenues from the last 
bi l l i ng date to the end of the period are accrued i n  the period of usage a nd i nc luded 
i n  accounts receivable.  

Amou nts reported as program revenues i nclude (1) cha rges to customers or app l icants 
for goods, services, or privi leges provided , (2) operating grants and contri butions, and 
(3) capita l grants and contributions, inc lud ing special  assessments. I nterna l ly dedicated 
resou rces are reported as genera l  reven ues rather tha n  as program revenues.  Likewise, 
genera l  revenues inc lude a l l  taxes. 

NOTE 2 .  POOLED CASH AN D I NVESTM ENTS 

As of September 30, 2019, the carryi ng amount of the City's pooled cash a n d  investments 
( i nc lud i ng money ma rket accounts and certificates of deposit) was $ 10, 767 ,525.  

Custod ia l  Cred it Risk - Deposits 

Custod ia l  cred it risk is the risk that i n  the event of a ban k  fa i l u re ,  the City's d eposits may 
not be retu rned to it. As of September 30, 2019, a l l  of the City's deposits with fi nancia l  
institutions were fu l ly i nsured or  co l latera l i zed by secu rities held i n  the City's na me i n  the 
form of jo int safekeeping recei pts . ·  State law requ i res a l l  funds in deposito ries to be fu l ly 
insured or col latera l ized ; and the City's po l icy is to req u i re depositor ies to provide pledged 
secu rities to cover deposits in excess of FDIC l im its. 

Authorized I nvestments 

1. U .S. Treasu ry b i l ls ,  notes, and bonds. 
2. Notes and securities of U .S. govern ment agencies not to exceed two yea rs to stated 

matu rity. 
3.  Repurchase agreements not to exceed 180 days to stated maturity where underlying 

pu rchased secu rities consist of securities of the U .S. govern ment and its agencies.  
4.  Certificates of deposit or other i nterest-bearing accounts issued by com mercia l  banks 

and savi ngs i nstitutions col latera l ized at 100%. 
5 .  Ba nker's acceptances not to exceed 180 days to  stated matu rity. No more than 20% 

of the tota l a mount of City funds i nvested may be i nvested i n  ban ker's a ccepta nces. 
6. Commercia l pa per rated A-1 or P-1 or the eq u iva lent by two nationa l ly recogn ized rat­

i ng organ izations. No more than  20% of the tota l amount of City fu nds i nvested may 
be invested i n  com mercia l  pa per. 
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I nvestment Pol icy 

The objectives of the City's i nvestment pol icy, i n  the i r  order of p riority, sha l l  be: 

1. Safety of Pri nc ipa l .  
2 .  Liqu id ity - I nvestment portfo l io  sha l l  be  structured so  secu rities matu re to meet 

cash needs. 
3. Yield - I nvestment portfo l io  sha l l  be designed to atta in  a market rate of retu rn 

th roughout budgetary and economic cycles, tak ing i nto a ccount the forego ing ob­
jectives . 

NOTE 3 .  ACCOU NTS RECEIVABLE 

As a result of provid i ng san itation services to its citizens, the City has extended cred it to 
them . The accounts receivable ba lance at September 30, 2019, is $ 144,034 and is 
presented net of a $300 a l lowa nce for doubtfu l accounts. 

NOTE 4. RESTRICTED CASH AND I NVESTM ENTS 

NOTE 5 .  

Restricted cash and investments at  September 30, 2019, consisted of the  fol lowing: 

Fire Street 
Genera l  Protection Improvement Enterprise 

Account Fund Fu nd Fund Fund 

Held for other entities 71,350 
Restricted for ca pita l outlay 751,885 1,075 2,523,722 
Restricted for customers 

deposits 51,602 

823,235 1,075 2,523,722 51,602 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

Ca pita l asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2019, was as fo l lows: 

Governmental Activities 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Construction in progress 
Land 

Total capital assets, not 
being depreciated 

Balance 

September 30, 

Balance 

October 1, 

2018 Increases Decreases 2019 

1, 997, 741 1, 440, 691 (1, 633, 639) 
2, 428, 708 

4, 426, 449 1, 440, 691 (1, 633, 639) 
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NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 
Balance Ba lance 

October 1, September 30, 
2018 I ncreases Decreases 2019 

Governmenta l Activities (Continued) 

Cap ita l assets, be ing depreciated 
Bu i ld ings and improvements 16,984,870 28,831 17,013,701 
I nfrastructure 8,899,550 1,882,872 10,782,422 
Mach inery and equ ipment 3,732,593 1,149,961 (15,400) 4,867 , 154 

Total cap ita l assets, being 
depreciated 29,617,013 3,061,664 (15,400) 32,663,277 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Bu i ld i ngs and improvements (6,752,186) (521,158) (7,273,344) 
I nfrastructure (1,396,27 4) (263,905) (1 ,660,179) 
Machinery and equ ipment (3,112,999) (181,523) 15,400 (3,279,122) 

Total accumu lated depreciation (11,261,459) (966,586) 15,400 (12 ,212 ,645) 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated , net 18,355,554 2 ,095,078 20,450,632 

Governmenta l activities 
capita l assets, net 22,782,003 3,535,769 (1,633,639) 24,684,133 

Busi ness-Tyge Activities 

Ca pita l assets, not bei ng depreciated 
Construction in progress 87,091 66,632 (87 ,091) 66,632 
Land 124,415 124,415 

Total capita l assets, not 
being depreciated 211,506 66,632 (87 ,091) 191,047 

Capita l assets, being depreciated 
Bu i ld ings and improvements 5,612,194 5,612,194 
I nfrastructure 13,329,365 193,577 13,522,942 
Machinery and equ ipment 1,942,319 55,394 1,997 ,713 

Total cap ita l  assets, being 
depreciated 20,883,878 248,971 21,132,849 

Less accumu lated depreciation for: 
Bu i ld ings and improvements (4,294,193) (104,191) (4,398,384) 
I nfrastructure (5,734,018) (268,757) (6,002,775) 
Mach inery and equ ipment (1,392 ,236) (102,238) (1,494,474) 

Total accumu lated depreciation (11,420,44 7) (475,186) (11,895,633) 

Total capital assets, be ing 
depreciated, net 9,463,431 (226,215) 9,237,216 

Business-type activities 
capita l assets, net 9,674,937 (159,583) (87 ,091) 9,428,263 
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NOTE 6 .  

The fo l lowing table summarizes the depreciation by function for the yea r e nded Septem­
ber 30, 2019: 

Governmenta l  Proprietary 
Fu nds Fund 

Genera l  Govern ment 108,290 
Publ ic Safety 126,874 
Airport 167 ,254 
Streets 130,880 
Pa rk and Recreation 403,406 
Cemetery operations 7 ,970 
San itation 5,482 
Transportation  services 5,925 
Ind ustria l  Park 10,505 
Water and Sewer 475, 186 

966,586 475, 186 

PENSION PLAN 

Plan Description 

The City of C l inton ,  M issouri , contributes to the M issour i  Local G overnment Employees 
Reti rement System ( LAG ERS). LAG ERS is an agent m u lti-em ployer, statewide publ ic  em­
ployee reti rement plan for u n its of loca l govern ment which is lega l ly separate and fisca l ly 
i ndependent of the state of M issouri .  LAG ERS was establ ished i n  1967 a n d  is admin is­
tered i n  accordance with RSMo. 70.600-70.755.  LAG ERS serves approxi mate ly 758 loca l 
pa rtic ipati ng employers. These pa rticipati ng employers i nc lude 309 cities, 60 counties, 
and 346 other pub l ic  entities duri ng the pla n year ended Ju ne 30, 2019. 

Respons ib i l ity for the operation and admin istration of the plan is vested i n  the LAG ERS 
Board of Trustees consisting of seven persons. Th ree trustees a re elected by the em­
ployees who pa rticipate in the system,  three trustees a re e lected by the members of the 
govern ing bod ies of those pol itica l subd ivisions which pa rtici pate i n  the system,  and one 
trustee is a ppointed by the governor. The regu lar  term of office for members of the 
LAG ERS Boa rd of Trustees is fou r  years.  Mem bers of the LAG ERS Board of Trustees 
serve without compensation with respect to the i r  duties, but a re re imbursed by LAG ERS 
for the i r  actua l  a nd necessary expenses i ncurred i n  the performance of the i r  duties. 

For the City's yea r end ing September 30, 2019, the net pension asset is based on an actu­
aria l  va l uation performed as of February 28, 2019, and  a measu rement date of J une 30, 
2019. 

45 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 6.  PENSION PLAN (Conti nued) 

Benefits Provided 

LAG ERS provides reti rement, death , and d isa bi l ity benefits to e m ployees of partici pati ng 
pol iti ca l  subd ivis ions. Al l  benefits vest after 5 yea rs of service. Employees who reti re on 
or after age 60 (55 for po l ice and fi re) with 5 or  more years of service a re e ntitled to a n  
a l lowance for l ife based upon the benefit program then i n  effect for the i r  pol itica l subd ivi­
s ion .  Employees may reti re with an ea rly reti rement benefit with a m i n i m u m  of 5 years of 
cred ited service a nd after atta i n i ng age 55 (50 for po l ice and fi re) and  receive a reduced 
a l lowance. The LAG ERS Board of Trustees esta bl ishes the benefit p lans a n d  provis ions 
that a re ava i la ble for adoption.  The pol itica l subd ivision's govern ing body a dopts a l l  bene­
fits of the pla n .  Benefit terms provide for annua l  post reti rement adj ustme nts to each 
member's reti rement a l lowance subseq uent to the mem ber's reti rement d ate. The annua l  
adjustment is  based on  the  increase in  the  Consu mer Price I ndex and  is l im ited to  4% per 
yea r. 

At the date the actuaria l va luation was performed , the City had 69 active e m ployees, 26 
i nactive employees entitles to, but not yet receiving benefits, and  53 inactive employees 
(or the i r  beneficia ries) who are cu rrently receivi ng benefits. 

Contributions 

Each partic ipating un it of government is obl igated by state law to make a l l  req u i red con­
tri butions to the p la n .  The req u i red contri butions are actua ria l ly determ i ned  using the 
ind iv idual  entry-age actuar ia l  cost method .  There a re no long-term contracts for contr ibu­
tions to the p lan . Al l actuar ia l  l iab i l ities are a mortized over a period of 30 years or less. 

Ad m in istrative costs of LAG ERS a re fina nced th rough investment earn i ngs of the system.  
Employee contri butions are determ ined at  the election of the govern i ng body of the loca l 
govern ment. Should the govern ing  body e lect to participate i n  the contributory p lan ,  a l l  
employees must contribute four  percent of gross sala ry. The govern i ng body may elect to 
pa rtic ipate in  the noncontributory p lan which would resu lt i n  no employee contributions. 

Actuar ia l  Assu mptions 

The pension l iab i l ity for the June 30, 2019, measurement date was determi ned using the 
fo l lowing actuaria l  assumptions a ppl ied to the measurement: 

Actuaria l  Cost Method Entry Age Normal and Mod ified Termi na l  Fu nd ing 

Amortization  Method A level percentage of payro l l  a mortization method is 
used to amortize the UAAL over a closed per iod of 
yea rs. If the UAAL (excl ud ing the UAAL associated 
with benefit changes) is negative, then th is a mount 
is a mortized over the greater of ( i )  the rema i n ing i n i­
tia l  a mortization period of ( i i )  15 years.  

Rema in ing Amortization Period Mu lt ip le bases from 15 to 19 years 
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Actua ria l Assumptions (Conti nued) 

Asset Va luation Method 

I nflation 

Sa lary I ncreases 

I nvestment Rate of Retu rn 

Reti rement Age 

Morta l ity 

Other i nformation 

Discount Rate 

5-year smoothed market: 20% corridor  

3 .25% wage i nflation;  2 .50% price i nflation 

3.25% to 6.55% (7  .15% for fi re) i nc lud ing 
wage inflation 

7 .25%, net of investment expenses 

Experience-based ta ble of rates that a re specific to 
the type of e l igi b i l ity cond ition .  

The hea lthy reti ree morta l ity ta bles, for post-reti rement 
morta l ity, were the RP-2014 Hea lthy An nu itant morta l ity 
table for males and fema les. The d isabled reti ree mor­
ta l ity tables, for post-reti rement morta l ity, were the RP-
2014 d isa bled morta l ity ta ble for ma les and fema les. 
The pre-reti rement morta l ity ta bles used were the RP-
2014 employees morta l ity table for m a les and females. 

Both the post-retirement and pre-reti rement tables 
were adjusted for morta l ity im provem e nt back to the 
observation period base yea r of 2006. The base 
yea r for ma les was then estab l ished to be 2017.  

Morta l ity rates for a pa rticu lar  calenda r  year are de­
term ined by applying the M P-2015 morta l ity improve­
ment sca le to the a bove described ta b les. 

None 

Projected benefit payments are requ i red to be d iscou nted to the i r  actuaria l present va lues 
using a single d iscount rate that reflects ( 1) a long-term expected rate of return o n  pension 
plan investments and (2) tax-exem pt mun ic ipa l  bond rate based on an i ndex of 20-yea r 
genera l  obl igation bonds with an  average M credit rating as of the measurement date (to 
the extent that the pla n's projected fid uciary net position is not sufficient to pay benefits). 
The expected rate of retu rn on pension plan i nvestments is 7 .25%; the m u n ic ipa l bond rate 
is 3. 13% (based on  the weekly rate closest to but not later than the measu rement date of 
the "20-Yea r M un ic ipa l  GO M I ndex" rate from Fidel ity); a nd the resu lti ng s i ngle d iscou nt 
rate is 7 .25% for the Genera l ,  Po l ice, and Fire Divisions. 
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NOTE 6. PENSION PLAN (Contin ued) 

Discount Rate (Conti nued) 

Th is rate considers the a bi l ity of the plan to meet benefit obl igations in  the futu re. To 
make th is determination,  employer contri butions, employee contributions, benefit pay­
ments, expenses, and investment retu rns are projected i nto the future.  The Pla n Net Po­
sition (assets) i n  future years can then be determined and com pa red to its o bl igation to 
make benefit payments i n  those years. As long as assets a re projected to be on ha nd in 
a futu re year, the assu med va luation d iscount rate is used . In  years where assets a re 
not projected to be sufficient to meet benefit payments, the use of a "risk-free" rate is  
requ i red, as descri bed in  the. preced ing paragraph .  

LAG ERS has provided ta bles to the City that provide background for the development of 
the si ngle d iscount rate. These tables are described as fol lows: 

The Projection of Contributions table shows the development of expected contributions 
in future years. Norma l cost contri butions for future h i res a re not inc l uded (nor a re the i r  
l iab i l ities) . 

The Projection of Pla n Fiduciary Net Position ta ble shows the development of expected 
asset levels in future yea rs. 

The Present Va lues of Projected Benefit Payments table shows the deve lopment of 
the Si ngle Discou nt Rate (SDR).  It breaks down the benefit payments into present 
va lues for funded and unfunded portions a nd shows the equ iva lent tota l at the SDR.  

Assumed Asset Al location 

Activities undertaken by LAGERS I nvestment Tea m  inc lude setting and i mp lementing 
investment strategies; appointing and d ismissing i nvestment managers ;  mon itoring i n­
vestment a l location,  l i qu id ity, and performance; and ensuring safekeeping of assets. 

To ach ieve the goa l  of a 7 .25% long-term rate of return, LAG ERS I nvestment Tea m  sets 
an  i nvestment strategy which is devised after ana lyz ing the long-term view of the ma rket 
and consu lti ng with LAG ERS' Board of Trustees. 

The assu med asset a l location is as fo l lows: 

Eq uities 
Fixed I ncome 
Rea l  Assets/Retu rn 
Strategic 
Alpha 
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36.0% 
31.9% 
31.3% 
10.4% 
13.5% 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 6 .  PENSION PLAN (Conti nued) 

Pension Liab i l ity Sensitivity 

The fo l lowing ta ble presents the net pension asset ( l iab i l ity) for the City's pro portionate 
share of the net pension asset ( l iab i l ity) as of the measu rement date of J u n e  30, 2019, 
ca lcu lated using the d iscou nt rate of 7 .25%, as wel l  as what the pension p lan's net pension 
l iab i l ity wou ld  be if it were calcu lated using a d iscou nt rate that is 1 percentage point l ower 
or 1 percentage point h igher than  the current rate: 

General D ivision 
Pol ice Divis ion 
Fi re Divis ion 

Tota l 

Deferred Outflows and I nflows of Resources 

1.00% 
Decrease 
(6.25%) 

1,056,920 
588,131 
798,074 

2,443,125 

Cu rrent 
Rate 

( 7 .25%) 

253,984 
( 132,012)  
3 11,251 

433,223 

1.00% 
I ncrease 
(8.25%) 

(410,706) 
(714,205) 

(91 ,183) 

( 1,2 16,094) 

The ba lances of deferred outflows and i nflows of resources to be  recogn ized in  futu re 
pension expense consists of the fo l lowing: 

Deferred Outflows of Resou rces 

Differences between expected and actua l  
experience 

Changes i n  assumptions 
Employer contri butions subseq uent to the 

measurement date - June  30, 2019 

Deferred I nflows of Resources 

Differences between expected and actua l  
experience 

Net d ifference between projected and actua l earn ings on 
pension p lan investments 

Net deferred outflows ( i nflows) of resou rces 
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182,812 
139,400 

75,105 

397 ,317 

295,179 

3 19,073 

6 14,252 

(2 16,935) 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
NOTES TO Fl NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 6 .  PENS ION PLAN (Conti nued) 

Deferred Outflows a nd I nflows of Resou rces (Conti nued)  

Net deferred outflows ( i nflows) of resources by yea r to be recogn ized i n  future 
pension expenses: 

Year End ing 
Septem ber 30, 

2020 
202 1 
2022 
2023 
2024 

Thereafter 

Changes in  Net Pension Lia bi l ity 

Tota l Pension Liab i l ity 

Service cost 
I nterest on tota l pension l iab i l ity 
Changes i n  benefit terms 
Difference between expected and actual  

experience of the tota l pension l iabi l ity 
Benefit payments, i nc lud ing refu nds of 

employee contributions 

Net change in tota l pension l iab i l ity 
Tota l pension l iab i l ity - beginn i ng 

Tota l pension l iab i l ity - end ing 

Plan F iducia ry Net Position 
Contributions - employer 
Contributions - employee 
Net i nvestment i ncome 
Benefit payments, i nc lud i ng refu nds of 

em ployee contr ibutions 
Pension pla n admin istrative expense 
Other 

Net cha nge i n  fid uc iary net position 
Pla n fiduc iary net pos ition - beginn i ng 

Pla n  fiduc iary net position  - end ing 

Net Pension Liab i l ity 
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N et deferred 
o utfl ows ( i nflows) 

of resources 

27 ,501 
( 204,390) 

(85, 189) 
25, 164 
22, 185 
(2.206) 

( 2 16,935) 

259,024 

853,781 
841,365 

134,209 

(544, 194) 

1 ,544, 185 
1 1,916,378 

13 ,460,563 

3 18,753 
90,486 

839,683 

(544, 194) 
(16,420) 

6,684 

694,992 
12 ,332,348 

13,027 ,340 

433,223 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 6. PENSION PLAN (Contin ued) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Add itiona l  fi nancia l and actuaria l i nformation supporting the prepa ration of the schedule 
of changes in  fiduc iary net position is inc luded in the System's Com prehensive Annual  Fi­
nancia l  Report for the year  ended J une 30, 2019. The Com prehensive Ann ual  F inanc ia l  
Report can be obta ined at www.molagers.org or from M issouri  Local Area Govern ment 
Employee Reti rement System ( LAG ERS), PO Box 1665, Jefferson City, MO 65102.  

NOTE 7 .  I NSU RANCE 

The City is a member of M issouri Rura l  Services Workers' Com pensation I nsura nce Trust 
( M RSWCIT), a not-for-profit corporation consisting of govern menta l entities i ncorporated 
in 1984 to acqu i re i nsurance for its mem bers. 

M RSWCIT operates as a purchasing pool and is not a jo int venture activity of the City. 
The City has no contro l over budgeting, fi nancing, management selection ,  or the govern­
i ng body. M RSWCIT provides both conventiona l  and  self-insurance coverage for its 
members includ ing med ica l ,  denta l ,  property, casua lty, genera l  l ia bi l ity, a n d  workers' 
compensation .  The City partici pates in  workers' compensation i nsura nce coverages. 

M RSWCIT manages the cash and i nvestment poo l ,  funded by i nsurance premiums, on 
beha lf of its mem bers.  M RSWCIT's i nvestment pool  consists of i nterest-bea ring deposits, 
U .S. Treasury STR I PS, U .S. govern ment agency obl igations, and col latera l ized mortgage 
obl igations. 

In the event that a deficit occurs with respect to any fisca l yea r of M RSWCIT for which the 
City was a pa rtic ipa nt at any time during such yea r, a nd i n  the event that M RSWCIT deter­
m ines that a n  assessment is req u i red i n  order to provide additiona l  funds for the obl iga­
tions of M RSWCIT for such year, and fu rther in the event that the City was covered by the 
types of benefits req u i ri ng the assessment du ri ng the time period in wh ich the assessment 
arose, the City is obl igated to pay its pro rata share of any such assessment, i rrespective of 
whether or not the C ity is a member of M RSWCIT at the t ime of such assessment. Man­
agement of the City is not aware of any deficit situation i n  M RSWCIT, which wou ld  requ i re 
an accrual  of a l iab i l ity as of September 30, 2019. 

M RSWCIT's financ ia l  statements are presented in its Com prehensive An nua l  Financia l  
Report for the yea r ended September 30, 2019. 

NOTE 8. CONTI NG ENCI ES 

The City partici pates i n  certa i n  federa l and state-assisted gra nt programs. These pro­
grams a re su bject to program comp l iance aud its by the gra nters or thei r  representatives. 
Any l iab i l ity for rei m bursement which may a rise as a result of these aud its is not bel ieved 
to be materia l .  
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 8. CONTI NG ENCI ES (Conti n ued) 

The City pa rticipates i n  certa in  federa l  and state-assisted grant programs. These pro­
gra ms are subject to progra m compl iance aud its by the gra nters or the i r  representatives. 
Any l iab i l ity for rei mbursement which may arise as a result of these aud its is  not bel ieved 
to be materia l .  

The  City i s  exposed to various risks of l oss from fi re , explosion ,  or  other  haza rds and 
manages risks through the pu rchase of commercia l insurance other  tha n  the workers• 
compensation insu rance. 

NOTE 9. COM PLIANCE WITH M ISSOU R I  STATUTES 

M issouri House B i l l  No.  103 a mend ing RSMo Section 302.341.2 became effective on 
August 28,  2013. The a mendments to the statute now req u i re m u n ic ipa l it ies to report an 
accou nting of the percent of 11an nual  genera l  operating revenue"  from fi nes and costs for 
traffic vio lations. 

Fi nes and costs for traffic violations 
An nua l  genera l  operating revenues 
F ines and  costs for traffic violations as a 

percentage of annua l  genera l  operati ng revenue 

NOTE 10. LIAB I LITI ES PAYABLE FROM R ESTR ICTED ASSETS 

34,455 
4, 738,996 

0.7% 

Liabi l ities payable from restricted assets at September 30,  2019,  consisted of the 
fo l lowi ng: 

Cl i nton Housi ng Authority 
Restitution 
D.A.R .E  
Jud icia l ed ucation  
LET fees 
DEA 
OHS 
100-year capsule 
Fi re damage 
Appoi nted counsel 
Po l ice Department donations 
Customer meter deposits 

Tota l 
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Genera l  
Fu nd 

11,727  
5,386 

499 
890 

7 ,631 
4,6 7 7  

107 
393 

38,435 
227 

1,378 

7 1,350 

Enterprise 
Fund 

5 1,602 

5 1,602 



NOTE 11. LONG-TERM DEBT 

CITY OF CLI NTON, M ISSOURI  
NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Governmenta l  Activities 

Changes i n  the debt for the year ended Septem ber 30, 2019, consisted of the fo l lowing: 

Balance Balance Due in 
October 1 ,  Addi- Retire- September 30, One 

201 8 tions ments 201 9 Year 

From d irect borrowings 

Capital lease obl igations 7,344, 707 422,71 0 6, 921, 997 609,25 4 

Loans 5 00, 000 500, 000 

Compensated absences 15 2, 31 6  1 62, 338 15 2, 31 6  1 62, 338 1 62,338 

Total governme ntal debt 7, 497, 023 662, 338 5 75 ,026 7, 584,335 771, 592 

At September 30, 2019, the long-term debt consisted of the fo l lowi ng: 

ComQensated Absences 

Compensated absences are payable upon separation from em ployment wh ich cou ld  
occur  at  any time and a re, therefore, considered payable with i n  one yea r  and are l i q­
u idated by the governmenta l fund responsible for generating the l iab i l ity. The l iab i l ity 
is a l located to each fu nd as fo l lows: 

Genera l 
Fire Protection 
Street 
Pa rks 
Other nonmajor 

Di rect Borrowing Arrangements 

CaQita l Lease Obl igations 

7 1,443 
39,293 
13,496 
3 1,666 

6,440 

162,338 

On Apri l  21, 2014, the City entered into a capita l lease agreement for the purchase 
of pu bl ic  safety com m un ication equ i pment. The lease qua l ified as a capita l lease for 
fi nancia l  reporti ng purposes and,  therefore, has been recorded at the present va lue 
of the future m in imum lease payments as of the date of its i nception .  The cumulative 
a mou nt of assets acq u i red under the capita l lease descri bed above amounted to 
$59,250. Th is lease was satisfied i n  the year end ing Septem ber 30, 2019. 
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NOTE 11. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Governmenta l  Activities (Conti nued) 

D i rect Borrowi ng Arra ngements (Conti nued) 

Capita l Lease Obl igations (Conti nued) 

On Apri l 10, 2015, the City entered into a ca pita l  lease agreement for an energy ef­
fic ient capita l project. The l ease q ua l ified as a capita l  lease for fina nc ia l  reporti ng 
pu rposes and ,  therefore, has been recorded at the present va lue of the future m i n­
imum lease payments as of the date of its inception.  The cumu lative a mount of 
assets acqu i red under the capita l lease described above a mou nted to $2,292;430. 

On May 15, 2018, the City entered i nto a capita l lease agreement with U .S.  Bancorp 
Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. ,  for the purchase of a new fi re truck. The 
lease q ua l ified as a capita l lease for fi na ncia l reporting pu rposes a n d ,  therefore, has 
been recorded at the present va lue of the future m in imum lease payments as of the 
date of its inception . Under the terms of th is lease, payments a re d ue in May 
th rough yea r 2027.  

The terms of  these two d i rect borrowi ng arrangement inc lude provisions that i f  the 
City fa i ls to pay any lease payment under the property schedu le  at the specified 
time, the lessor may declare a l l  lease payments and other  a mounts payable by the 
City to the end of then then-current budget year to be due and such a mou nts sha l l  
bea r i nterest a t  the rate of 12% per a n n u m  or the maxi m u m  rate perm itted by a pp l i­
ca ble law, wh ichever is less. Th is lease is secured by the property pu rchased using 
the funds. 

On August 25, 2017, the City entered i nto a ca pita l lease agreement to fund  va rious 
i mprovements. The lease q ua l ified as a capita l  lease for fi nanc ia l  reporting purposes 
and ,  therefore, has been recorded at the present va lue of the futu re m i n i m u m  lease 
payments as of the date of its i nception .  Rema in ing funds, wh ich tota l $3,435,905, 
a re in an  escrow account held by a th i rd pa rty. The funds wi l l  be d isbu rsed in accord­
ance with the escrow agreement to pay for costs of the projects i nc lud ing costs of is­
suance. 

Under the terms of th is d i rect borrowing arrangement, shou ld the C ity fa i l  to pay the 
basic rent payments at the specified ti me or  shou ld they fa i l  to make a ny supple­
menta l rent payments when due and the conti nuance of such fa i l u re for twenty (20) 
days after written notice specifyi ng such fa i l u re and req u i ring it be remed ied is pro­
vided to the City, the Ba nk may decla re a l l  rent payments due  to the end of the orig­
i na l  o r renewa l term to be d ue.  The Bank a lso may take possess ion of the property, 
and subseq uently sel l  the property for the account of the City. The i m provements 
serve as co l latera l for the lease. 
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NOTE 11. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Governmenta l Activities (Conti nued) 

Di rect Borrowing Arrangements (Conti nued) 

Capita l Lease Obl igations (Conti nued) 

Payments to maturity on the capita l leases from d i rect borrowi ngs inc l ude the 
fo l lowi ng: 

Years End i ng 
September 30, 

2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 

2025 - 2029 
2030 - 2034 
2035 - 2038 

Less a mount representing interest 

Present va lue of futu re m in imum 
lease payments 

609,254 
609,356 
613,037 
606,466 
609,810 

2,833,460 
1,864,231 
1, 148,635 

8,894,249 
1,972,252 

6,92 1,997 

On Apri l 2 ,  2019, the City entered into a lend ing agreement with the M issou ri Tra ns­
portation F inance Corporation (MTFC) to fu nd street i m provements. The City borrowed 
a tota l of $500,000 at an i nterest rate of 3.00%. The debt req u i res sem i-a n nua l in­
terest and pri nc ipa l  payments starting October 2019 through Apr i l  2034. 

Per the loan terms, the City wi l l  be i n  defau lt of the d i rect borrowing agreement if they 
fa i l  to make a payment when due;  if construction isn 't com pleted with i n  the ti me 
scheduled,  if  there is a defau lt in the due observance or performance of any other  cov­
ena nVagreement in the contract and/or if the City adm its in writi ng its i nab i l ity to pay 
its debts or fi les a petition i n  ba nkruptcy. Remed ies on defa u lt i nc lude an acce lerated 
payment d ue date whereby written notice, the MTFC can declare the e nti re loan  ba l­
ance includ ing pri ncipa l  and interest amounts outsta nd ing as of the d ate of the notice 
to be im med iately due and paya ble with in  30 days from the date of declaration . Th is 
defau lt can be cu red if the City cures the event of defa u lt pr ior to the a ccelerated due 
date. I n  that case, the payment sched ule wi l l  be adjusted accord ingly to reflect a new 
payment date, and amount of future payments and rema in i ng ba la nces. 
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NOTE 11. LONG-TERM DEBT (Conti nued) 

Governmenta l Activities (Conti nued) 

D i rect Borrowing Arrangements (Contin ued) 

Loans (Contin ued) 

The security for the loan is a security i nterest in appl icable federa l  o r  state funds due 
the City that pass through or a re admin istered by the Com m ission or the M issouri De­
partment of Transportation.  

Payments to maturity on  the loans from d i rect borrowings i nc lude the fol low ing: 

Years End ing 
September 30, Pri ncipa l  I nterest Total 

2020 25, 733 16,010 41, 743 
2021 27 ,719 14,024 41, 743 
2022 28,557 13 , 186 4 1,743 
2023 29,420 12,323 41,743 
2024 30,279 1 1,465 41,744 

2025 - 2029 165,829 42 ,888 208,7 17 
2030 - 2034 192,463 16,254 208,7 17 

500,000 126, 150 626,150 

Business-Type Activities 

Changes in  the debt for the yea r ended September 30, 2019, consisted of the fo l lowi ng: 

Balance 
October 1, 

2018 

Com pensated absences 18,940 

Add i­
tions 

Ba lance 
Reti re- September  30, 
ments 2019 

2 1,678 18,940 2 1,678 

At September 30,  2019, the long-term debt consisted of  the fo l lowi ng: 

Compensated Absences 

Due i n  
One 
Year 

2 1,678 

Com pensated absences are payable upon separation from em ployment wh ich cou ld  
occur at  any t ime and are, therefore, considered payable with i n  one year and are l i qu i­
dated by the governmenta l  fu nd respons ible for generati ng the l iab i l ity. Busi ness-type 
activity funds reported accrued vacation benefits for the year  ended September 30, 
2019, of $21,678. 

As of September 30, 2019, the City had no outstand ing l i nes of cred it. 

56 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

The assessed va luation of the ta ngi ble property for the pu rpose of loca l taxation as of 
August 21, 2018, was as fol lows: 

Rea l estate 
Persona l property 

Tota l 

105,883,255 
2 7 ,021,556 

132,904,811 

The tax l evy per  $ 100 of  assessed va luation of  tangib le rea l and  persona l property for 
the ca lendar yea r 2018 was as fo l lows: 

Genera l  Fund 
Pa rks and Recreation Fu nd 

Tota l 

0.5312 
0.1487 

0.6799 

Property taxes may attach as an  enforcea ble l ien on property as of January 1. Taxes a re 
levied no later than  November 1 and a re due and payable at that t ime. A l l  u npaid taxes 
levied by November 1 become de l i nquent January 1 of the fol lowi ng year.  

NOTE 13 . I NTERFU N D  TRANSACTIONS 

Transfers duri ng the year ended September 30, 2019, were as fol lows: 

Transfers i n :  

Parks 
and Fire Non major 

Recreation Protection Genera l Governmenta l Total 
Transfers out: 

General 780,695 175,365 956,060 

F i re Protection 
Street 1,700 13,000 14,700 
Parks and 

Recreation 132,598 132,598 
Nonmajor Governmenta l 9,648 19,912 29, 560 

Total 9,648 780,695 154,210 188,365 1, 132,918 

Transfers are used to move revenues from the fu nd that statute o r  budget requ i res to 
col lect them to the fund that statute or budget req u i res to expend them a n d  to use unre­
stricted revenues col lected in the Genera l  Fund to finance va rious progra ms accounted 
for in other fu nds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 

NOTE 14. Al RPO RT CONTRACT 

On Apri l 16, 2013, the City a mended its long-term agreement with the C l i nton Ai rport 
Association,  I nc . ,  whereby the City pays an operating subsidy of $ 105 ,000 per year to the 
Association,  and in return the Association operates the City-owned a i rport. 
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NOTE 14. AI RPORT CONTRACT (Contin ued) 

Sem iannua l  payments of $52,500 a re made each January 1 a n d  J u ly 1 .  Th is a mendment 
com menced May 1, 2013, and extends through September 30, 2050. A l l  revenues a nd 
expend itu res related to a i rport operations a re the responsib i l ity of the Asso ciatio n ,  a lt­
hough the City has agreed to mainta in  and repa i r  the ru nways, taxiways, a i rcraft parking 
area , and roadway lead ing from the publ ic  h ighway to the a i rport, and oth e r  ma intena nce 
as req u i red by the FAA. At the termi nation of the lease, the City wi l l  acq u i re from the As­
sociation any a i rport ca pita l  i m provements constructed by the Association .  The operating 
subsidy may be mod ified on ly by written agreement between the parties by May 31 of 
such year, and such mod ifications wou ld be effective on the fo l l owing October 1.  

As of September 30, 2019,  a schedu le of future m in imum operating subs idy payments 
req u i red under the above is as fo l lows: 

Yea rs End ing 
September 30, 

2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 

2025 - 2029 
2030 - 2034 
2035 - 2039 
2040 - 2044 
2045 - 2049 

2050 

NOTE 15. DEFERRED COM PENSATION PLAN 

105,000 
105,000 
105,000 
105,000 
105,000 
525,000 
525,000 
525,000 
525,000 
525,000 
105,000 

3,255,000 

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan in accorda nce w ith I nterna l 
Revenue Code Section 457. The Pla n perm its employees to defer a portion of the i r  sa lary 
unti l  future yea rs. 

The deferred com pensation is not ava i lab le to employees unti l termination ,  reti rement, 
death , or u nforeseeable emergency. Al l amou nts of com pensation deferred under the Plan  
are held i n  trust for the exclusive benefit of plan partic ipants and the i r  beneficia ries a nd a re 
not subject to the c la ims of cred itors. Compensation  deferred u nder the Pla n is i nvested at 
the d i rection of the covered employee. 

During 1998, the City adopted Statement No. 32 of the Govern menta l Accou nting Sta ndards 
Board ,  Accounting and Reporting for Internal Revenue Code 45 7 Deferred Compensation 
Plans. 
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NOTE 15. DEFERRED COM PENSATION PLAN (Continued) 

As a resu lt of this change, the City reported the deferred com pensation  p lan  as an expend­
able trust fund i nstead of an agency fund in  its annua l  financia l statements. However,  in 
1999, it was determ ined that the City does not act in a fiduc iary capacity with respectto 
the P lan investments. Accord ingly, effective i n  1999, the Plan assets a re n ot reported in 
the City's financia l  statements. 

NOTE 16. I NTERGOVERN M ENTAL R EVENUE 

I ntergovernmenta l revenue du ri ng the yea r ended September 30 ,  2019, consisted of: 

State Departments and Agencies 
M issouri Depa rtment of Transportation 
M issouri Department of Economic Development 

Cl i nton Rura l  F ire Association 

Tota l 

NOTE 17.  COM M ITM ENTS 

Genera l  
Fund  

349,915 

349,915 

Spec ia l  
Revenue 

Funds 

743,000 
68,272 

8,225 

819,497 

As of September 30, 2019, the City has an outstand ing construction  com m itment related 
to the ongoing improvements of Green Street. At year end,  the City's rema i n ing com mit­
ment for th is project tota led approxi mately $87 1 thousand .  

NOTE 18. SU BSEQUENT EVENTS 

I n  preparing the financia l  statements, the City has eva luated events and transactions for 
potentia l  recogn ition or d isclosure th rough January 7 ,  2020, the date the fi nancia l  
statements were ava i lab le to be issued. 
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CITY OF CLI NTON, M ISSOURI  
REQU I RED SU PPLEM ENTARY I N FORMATION 

B U DG ETARY COM PARISON SCH EDULE 
G EN ERAL FUN D  

YEAR ENDED SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

Genera l  Fu nd 

Va ria nce 
Origi na l  F ina l  Positive 
Budget Budget Actua l  (Negative) 

REVE N U ES 
Charges for services 

Property 696, 100 696, 100 7 18,498 22,398 

Sa les 1,870,000 1,870,000 1,938,621  68,621 

Franch ise 1,045,000 1,045,000 982 ,211 (62,789) 

Other 144,550 144,550 161,479 16,929 

Charges for services 208,700 208, 700 207,416 (1,284) 
Fi nes and forfeitures 66,500 66,500 89,906 23,406 
I ntergovernmenta l 153,599 154,342 83 1,388 677,046 

I nterest 35 ,000 44,200 81,274 37 ,074 
M iscel laneous 5 ,000 5,000 6,613 1,613 

Total revenues 4,224,449 4,234,392 5,017,406 783,014 

EXPEN D ITU R ES 
Current 

Genera l  Govern ment 47 1,656 507,084 537,281 (30 ,197)  
Publ ic  Safety 2 ,028,442 2,058,543 1,953, 16 1 105,382 
Economic Development 303,373 303,373 249,596 53, 7 7 7  
Airport 266,917 266,917 193,587 73 ,330 
San itation 202,821 160,821 153,821 7 ,000 
Ca pita l outlay 122,554 596,500 3 18,790 277 ,710 
Debt service 

Princ ipa l  131,815 131,815 131,815 
I nterest and fisca l fees 48,150 48, 150 48, 150 

Tota l expend itures 3,575,728 4,073,203 3,586,201 487,002 

EXCESS OF REVENU ES OVER 
EXPENDITU RES 648, 721 161, 189 1,43 1,205 1,270,016 
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CITY OF CLI NTON, M ISSOUR I  
REQU I RED SU PPLEM ENTARY I N FORMATION 

B U DG ETARY COM PARISON SCH ED U LE 
GENERAL FU N D  

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Genera l  Fu nd 

OTHER FI NANCI NG SOU RCES (USES) 
Transfers i n  
Transfers out 

Tota l other fi na nc ing sources 
(uses) 

N ET CHANGE IN FU N D  BALANCE 

B U DG ETARY FU N D  BALANCE, 
begi n n i ng of year 

BUDG ETARY FU N D  BALANCE, end of year 

Accrual adjustments 

FU N D  BALANCE, end of year 

Origina l  
Budget 

169,998 
(990,060) 

(820,062) 

( 171,341) 

See accompanyi ng notes to budgetary comparison sched ules.  
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Final 
Budget Actua l  

169,998 154,2 10 
(990,060) (956,060) 

(820,062) (801,850) 

(658,873) 629,355 

2 ,483,829 

3, 113, 184 

641,301 

3 ,754,485 

Va riance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

( 15,788) 
34,000 

18,2 12 

1,288,228 



CITY OF CLINTON, MISSOURI 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGETARY COM PARISON SCHEDULE 

MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Street Fund Street Improvement Fund 

Variance Variance 

Original Final Positive Original Final Positive 

Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Budget Actual (Negative) 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Property 326 326 
Sales 795,000 795,000 826,246 31,246 445,000 445,000 461,837 16,837 

Licenses, fees, and permits 500 500 910 410 
Interest 6,000 6,000 678 (5,322) 1,000 1,000 10,119 9,119 
Miscellaneous 19,692 19,692 

Total revenues 801,500 801,500 847,852 46,352 446,000 446,000 471,956 25,956 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 

Streets 1,031,362 1,319,421 692,400 627,021 
Street improvements 100,000 100,000 294 99,706 

Capital outlay 31,000 31,000 455,348 (455,348) 1,414,959 (1,414,959) 
O> Debt service - principal 215,000 215,000 215,000 I\) 

Debt service - interest and fees 278,228 278,228 278,227 1 

Total expenditures 1,062,362 1,350,421 1,147,748 202,673 593,228 593,228 1,908,480 (1,315,252) 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES _J260,862) (548,921) (299,896) 249,025 (147,228) (147,228) (1,436,524) (1,289,296) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Proceeds from sale of assets 22,032 22,032 
Debt proceeds 500,000 500,000 
Transfers out (14,700) (14,700) (14,700) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (14,700) (14,700) 7,332 22,032 500,000 500,000 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (275,562) (563,621) (292,564) 271,057 (147,228) (147,228) (936,524) (789,296) 

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE, 

beginning of year 948,493 3,809,641 

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE, 

end of year 655,929 2,873,117 

Accrual adjustments 120,036 (191,568) 

FUN D  BALANCE, end of year 775,965 2,681,549 



CITY OF CLINTON, MISSOURI 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Parks and Recreation Fund Fire Protection Fund 

Variance Variance 
Original Final Positive Original Final Positive 

REVENUES Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Budget Actual (Negative) 
Taxes 

Property 194,900 194,900 201,233 6,333 
Sales 898,720 898,720 947,103 48,383 445,000 445,000 461,837 16,837 

Charges for services 210,450 210,450 250,200 39,750 
Interest 250 250 5,857 5,607 
Intergovernmental 2,500 2,500 (2,500) 9,200 9,200 8,225 (975) 
Donations 200 200 (200) 
Miscellaneous 500 500 10,938 10,438 100 100 3,875 3,775 

Total revenues 1,307,520 1,307,520 1,415,331 107,811 454,300 454,300 473,937 19,637 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 

Public safety 1,089,909 1,089,909 1,100,825 (10,916) 
Parks and Recreation 1,122,458 1,163,914 1,142,527 21,387 

0) Debt service - principal 76,022 76,022 76,021 1 
w 

Debt service - interest and fees 27,264 27,264 27,264 
Capital outlay 27,169 39,970 (12,801) 32,000 60,831 363,024 302,193 

Total expenditures 1,122,458 1,191,083 1,182,497 8,586 1,225,195 1,254,026 1,567,134 (313,108) 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES 185,062 116,437 232,834 116,397 (770,895) (799,726) (1,093,197) (293,471) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Sale of assets 6,975 6,975 
Transfers in 7,000 7,000 9,648 2,648 780,695 780,695 780,695 
Transfers out (132,598) (132,598) (132,598) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (125,598) (125,598) (122,950) 2,648 780,695 780,695 787,670 6,975 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 59,464 (9,161) 109,884 119,045 9,800 (19,031) (305,527) (286,496) 

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE, 
beginning of year 145,637 306,602 

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE, 

end of year 255,521 1,075 

Accrual adjustments 115,327 53,048 

FUND BALANCE, end of year 370,848 54,123 



O') 
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REVENUES 
Taxes 

Property 
Sales 

Charges for services 
Licenses, fees, and permits 
Interest 
Intergovernmental 
Donations 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Streets 

Community Center 
Parks and Recreation 
Public safety 

Capital outlay 

Debt service - principal 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Sale of assets 
Debt proceeds 

Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE, 
beginning of year 

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE, 

end of year 

Accrual adjustments 

FUND BALANCE, end of year 

See accompanying notes to budgetary comparison schedules. 

CITY OF CLINTON, MISSOURI 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Original 
Budget 

194,900 
2,583,720 

210,450 
500 

7,250 
11,700 

200 
600 

3,009,320 

1,031,362 
100,000 

1,122,458 
1,089,909 

32,000 
76,022 

3,375,729 
---

(366,409) 

787,695 
(147,298) 

640,397 
---

273,988 

Total 
Major Special Revenue Funds 

Variance 
Final Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) 

194,900 201,559 6,659 
2,583,720 2,697,023 113,303 

210,450 250,200 39,750 
500 910 410 

7,250 16,654 9,404 
11,700 8,225 (3,475) 

200 (200) 
600 34,505 33,905 

3,009,320 3,209,076 199,756 

1,319,421 692,400 627,021 
100,000 294 99,706 

1,163,914 1,142,527 21,387 
1,089,909 1, 100,825 (10,916) 

88,000 2,273,301 (2,185,301) 
76,022 76,021 1 

3,761,244 5,285,368 (1,524,124) 

(751,924) (2,076,292) (1,324,368) 

29,007 29,007 
500,000 500,000 

787,695 790,343 2,648 
(147,298) (147,298) 

640,397 1,172,052 502,648 

(111,527) (904,240) (792,713) 

5,210,373 

3,785,642 

96,843 

3,882,485 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
NOTES TO BUDG ETARY COM PARISON SCH EDU LES 

NOTE 1. BUDGETARY I N FORMATION 

Budgets for the City a re prepa red and adopted on the cash basis (budget basis) for a l l  
governmenta l  a n d  proprietary funds. The Counci l  performs the fol lowi ng p rocedu res i n  
estab l ish i ng the budget: 

A pub l ic  hea ring is conducted to obta in  taxpayer comments on proposed tax rates. 

The City Ad m in istrator submits to the City Counc i l  a proposed operating  budget for the 
fisca l yea r commencing the fo l lowi ng October 1. 

Prior to October 1, the budget is lega l ly enacted th rough the passage of a n  ord inance. 

The City Ad min istrator is authorized to transfer budgeted a mounts between depart­
ments with i n  any fund;  however, any revisions that a lter the total expen d itures of a ny 
fu nd must be approved by the City Cou nci l .  The fu nd level constitutes the City's lega l 
level of budgetary contro l .  Reported budgeted amounts are as origi na l ly adopted o r  
a mended by Counc i l  resolution.  

Appropriations la pse at fisca l year  end but may be rea ppropriated i n  the fo l lowing fisca l 
year. 

The actua l  resu lts of operations are presented i n  com parison to the budgets on the com­
bi ned statement of revenues, expend itu res, and changes i n  fu nd ba la nces - budget and 
actua l  - a l l  governmenta l fu nd types and statement of  revenues, expenses, a nd changes 
in net position - budget and actual  - proprietary fu nd types. The actua l  resu lts are pre­
sented in accorda nce with the cash basis of accounting and reconc i led to the modified 
accrua l  basis used for governmenta l fund types and accrual basis for propr ietary funds. 

Budgeted amounts are as origi na l ly adopted ,  or as amended by the City Cou nci l .  

Expenditu res for capita l outlay i n  the Street I mprovement Fund a re not budgeted for, a s  
they a re pa id from the escrow account in  which the ca pita l lease proceeds were deposited . 
City Counc i l  has approved of a l l  such expend itu res. 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
SCH EDULE OF EM PLOYER'S CONTR I BUTIONS 
FOR TH E YEAR ENDED SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

Contri butions 
in Relation to Contri butions 

Actuaria l ly the Statutor i ly Contribution as a 
Determ ined Requ i red Defic iency Percentage 

Fisca l Year Contribution Contr ibution ( Excess) Covered of Covered 
Endi ng (a) (b) (a-b) Payrol l  (d )  Payrol l  ( b/d) 

September 30, 2008 48, 178 48, 178 2 ,399,329 2 .01% 

September 30, 2009 110,583 110,583 2,581,308 4.28% 

September 30, 2010 100,488 96,326 4, 162 2 ,493,370 3.86% 
September 30, 2011 2 18,027 123,458 94,569 2 ,564,688 4.81% 

September 30, 2012 229,989 148,933 81,056 2 ,540,041 5 .86% 
September 30, 2013 307 ,669 185 ,569 122, 100 2 , 701,843 6.87% 

September 30, 2014 299,219 217 ,390 81,829 2 , 7 60,923 7 .87% 

September 30, 2015 307 , 138 242, 141 64,997 2 , 772,235 8.73% 

September 30, 2016 302 ,967 25 1,549 5 1,418 2 ,762,738 9 . 11% 

September 30, 2017 269,813 244, 795 25,018 2 , 7 15,553 9 .01% 

September 30, 2018 293,856 261, 737 32, 119 2 ,707,972 9 .67% 

September 30,  2019 332,494 332,494 2 ,921,894 11.38% 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI 

SCH EDULE OF CHAN G ES I N  N ET PENSION LIABI LITY 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

September 30, Septem ber 30, Septe m ber 30, Septem ber 30, Septem ber 30, 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Net pension l iabi l ity (asset) - begi n n i ng (413,708) (190,670) 806,943 298,878 (415,970) 

Service cost 252,041 250,626 253,067 252,826 259,024 
I nterest on tota l pension l iabi l ity 722,054 732,826 789,757 813,349 853,781 

Difference between expected a nd actua l  

experience of the tota l pension l ia bi l ity (419,308) ( 142,907) (252,265) (6,085) 134,209 

Changes in assumptions 424,588 

Contri butions - employer (237,599) (246,860) (254,976) (258,065) (318,753) 

Net investment ( income) loss (201,224) 1,583 (1,185,494) ( 1,339, 152) (839,683) 

Q') Pension plan admin istrative expense 11,743 11,104 10,956 11,354 16,420 
-....J 

Other 95,331 (33,347) 130,890 ( 189,075) (6,684) 

Net pension l iabi l ity (asset) - end i ng (190,670) 806,943 298,878 (415,970) 433,223 ** 

* Sched ule is to be provided prospectively begi n n i ng with the fisca l yea r end ing Septem ber 30, 2015. 

* *  For fu rther a na lysis of the changes in  net pension l ia bi l ity see the d isclosu re i n  Note 6 to the financial  statements. 

Fid ucia ry net position as a 

percentage of the tota l pension l ia bi l ity 101.86% 92.66% 97.36% 100.49% 96.78% 

Covered payrol l  2,762,206 2,740,874 2,658,434 2,728,602 2,806,323 

Net pension l iabi l ity {asset) 

as a percentage of covered payrol l  -6.90% 29.44% 11.24% -15.24% 15.44% 
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REVENUES 

Charges for services 

Property 

Sales 

Franchise 

Other 

Charges for services 

� Fines a nd forfeitu res 

I ntergovernmental 

I nterest 

Miscel laneous 

Total revenues 

EXPEN DITU RES 

Current 

General  Government 
Public !:>atety 

1:.conom1c LJevelopment 

Airport 

Sanitation 
Capita l  oulay 

Debt service 

Pri nci pal 

Interest a nd fiscal fees 

Total expenditures 

CITY OF CLI NTON, M ISSOU R I  

GENERAL FU N D  COM PON ENTS 

COMBIN ING SCH EDULE OF R EVEN U ES, EXPEN DITU R ES, AND CHANGES � N  

FU N D  BALANCE 

YEAR EN DED SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

General  

Fund 

721,266 
1,953,508 

973,027 
161,520 
207,416 

81,021 
349,915 

81,274 
6,613 

4,535,560 

513,428 
1,9!:>3,101 

249,!:>90 

193,587 
153,821 
318, (90 

9,967 

3,392,350 

Energy 

I m provements 

Fund 

121,848 
48,150 

169,998 

Second Street/ 

Calvi rd Drive 

Maintenance 

Fund E l imi nations 

743,000 
8,885 

751,885 

Total 

721,266 
1,953,508 

973,027 
161,520 
207,416 

81,021 
1,092,915 

90,159 
6,613 

5,287 ,445 

513,428 
1,9!:>3,101 

249,!:>90 

193,587 
153,821 
318, (90 

131,815 
48,150 

3,562,348 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  

G E N E RAL FU N D  COM PON ENTS 

COM B I N I NG SCH EDULE OF R EVENUES, EXPEN DITU R ES, AN D CHANGES I N  

FU N D  BALANCE 

YEAR E N DED SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

Second Street/ 

Energy Calvi rd Drive 

General  I m provements Mai ntenance 

Fu nd Fund Fund 

EXCESS OF R EVEN U ES OVER 

EXPEN DITU R ES 1,143,210 _(169,998) 751,885 

OTH ER FINANCI NG SOU RCES (USES) 

Tra nsfers i n  18,212 169,998 
Tra nsfers out (990,060) 

Total other fi nanci ng sou rces 

(uses) (971,848) 169,998 

N ET CHANGE IN FU N D  BALANCE 171,362 751,885 

FU N D  BALANCE 

begin n i ng of year 2,831,235 3 

FU N D  BALANCE, end of year 3,002,597 3 751,885 

See accompa nying notes to budgetary com parison schedules. 

El i m i nations Tota l 

1,725,097 

(34,000) 154,210 
34,000 (956,060) 

(801,850) 

923,247 
= 

2,831,238 

3,754,485 



ASSETS 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash a nd i nvestments 
Other receivables 

Prepa id items 

-....J 
0 TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABI LITIES AN D FUN D  BALANCES 

LIABI LITI ES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expend itures 

Total l iab i l ities 

FUN D  BALANCES 
Nonspendable 
Assigned 

Total fund balances 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUN D  BALANCES 

CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
NON MAJOR GOVERNM ENTAL FUN DS 

COM BI N I NG BALANCE SH EET 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Aquatic Commun ity 
Center Center Cemetery 
Fund Fund Fund 

47 ,392 

5 ,382 

52 ,774 
--

817 
3,623 

--

4,440 
--

5 ,382 
42,952 

--

48,334 
--

52,774 

Area 
Transportation I ndustr ia l  

Service Park 
Fund Fund Tota l 

37,922 85,3 14 
4,666 4,666 
4,077 9,459 

46,665 99,439 

1,828 2,645 
3,324 6,947 

5 ,152 9,592 

4,077 9,459 
37 ,436 80,388 

41,513 89,847 

46,665 99,439 



CITY OF CLINTON,  M ISSOURI  
NON MAJOR GOVERN M ENTAL FUN DS 

COM BIN ING STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPEND ITURES, 
AN D CHANG ES IN FU ND BALANCES 

YEAR EN DED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Area 
Aquatic Commun ity Transportation I ndustria l  
Center Center Cemetery Service Park 
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Tota l 

R EVENUES 

Charges for services 67,348 13,656 81,004 

Intergovernmenta l 68,272 68,272 

I nterest 23 56 79 

M iscel laneous 18,780 684 10,850 30,314 
--

-.J 
Total revenues 23 56 86, 128 82,612 10,850 179,669 

� 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Cemetery operations 151,917 151,917 
Transportation 144,967 144,967 

Capita l  outlay · 18,000 18,000 
--

Tota l expend itures 169,917 144,967 314,884 

EXCESS OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPEN DITUR ES 23 56 (83,789) (62,355) 10,850 ( 135,215) 

--

OTH ER FINANCING SOURCES ( USES) 
Transfers in  98,586 89,779 188,365 
Transfers out (745) ( 1,903) (4,350) (850) (21,712) (29,560) 

Tota l other financing sources (uses) (745) ( 1,903) 94,236 88,929 (21,712) 158,805 
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CITY OF CLINTON,  MISSOUR I  
NON MAJOR GOVERNM ENTAL FU N DS 

COM BIN ING STATEM ENT OF REVEN U ES, EXPEN DITUR ES, 
AN D CHANGES IN FUN D  BALANCES 
YEAR EN DED SEPTEM B ER 30, 2019 

Area 
Aquatic Com mun ity Transportation 
Center Center Cemetery Service 
Fund Fund Fu nd Fund 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AN D OTH ER FI NANCI NG 
SOU RCES OVER (U N DER) EXPEN DITURES 
AN D OTH ER F INANCING USES (722) (1,847) 10,447 26,574 

FU N D  BALANCE, beginn ing of year 722 1,847 37,887 14,939 

FUN D  BALANCE, end of year 48,334 41,513 

I ndustria l  
Park 
Fund Total 

(10,862) 23,590 

10,862 66,257 

89,847 



CllY OF CLINTON, MISSOURI 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Area Transportation Industrial 

Cemetery Fund Service Fund Park Fund 

Variance Variance Variance 
Original Final Positive Original Final Positive Original Final Positive 
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Budget Actual (Negative) 

REVENUES 

Sales taxes 

Charges for services 69,625 69,625 67,348 (2,277) 22,000 22,000 13,656 (8,344) 
Intergovernmental 68,037 68,037 74,362 6,325 
Other 18,780 18,780 684 684 10,648 10,648 10,850 202 

---

Total revenues 69,625 69,625 86,128 16,503 90,037 90,037 88,702 (1,335) 10,648 10,648 10,850 202 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 

Cemetery operations 163,861 181,674 156,817 24,857 
Transportation services 165,966 165,966 145,285 20,681 

Capital outlay 18,000 (18,000) 13,000 13,000 13,000 
-.J 

Total expenditures 163,861 181,674 174,817 6,857 178,966 178,966 145,285 33,681 w 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (94,236) (112,049) (88,689) 9,646 (88,929) (88,929) (56,583) (35,016) 10,648 10,648 10,850 202 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers in 98,586 98,586 98,586 89,779 89,779 89,779 
Transfers out (4,350) (4,350) (4,350) (850) (850) (850) (3,500) (23,500) (21,712) 1,788 

Total other financing sources (uses) 94,236 94,236 94,236 88,929 88,929 88,929 (3,500) (23,500) (21,712) 1,788 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER 

FINANCING SOU RCES OVER (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING 

USES (17,813) 5,547 9,646 32,346 (35,016) 7,148 (12,852) (10,862) 1,990 

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE, 
beginning of year 41,845 5,576 10,862 

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE, end of year 47,392 37,922 

Accrual adjustments 942 �591 

FUND BALANCE, end of year 48,334 41,513 



CITY OF CLINTON,  MISSOURI  

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

Aquatic Com munity Center Total 

Center Fund Fund Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Variance Variance Variance 
Original Final Positive Original Final Positive Original Final Positive 
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Budget Actual (Negative) 

REVENU ES 

Sales taxes 

Charges for services 91,625 91,625 81,004 (10,621) 
Intergovernmental 68,037 68,037 74,362 6,325 
Other 23 23 56 56 10,648 30,393 19,745 

---

Total revenues 23 23 56 56 159,662 170,310 185,759 15,449 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 

Cemetery operations 163,861 181,674 156,817 24,857 
Transportation services 165,966 165,966 145,285 20,681 

-.J Capital outlay 13;000 13,000 18,000 (5,000) 
--- ---

+>-
Total expenditures 355,827 373,640 320,102 35,538 

---

EXCESS OF R EVENU ES OVER 

(UN DER) EXPENDITURES 23 23 56 56 (196,165) (203,330) (134,343) 68,987 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers i n  188,365 188,365 188,365 
Transfers out (850) (745) � (1,903) 1,903 (8,700) (29,550) (29,560) 1,158 

Total other financing sources (uses) (850) (745) 105 (1,903) 1,903 179,665 158,815 158,805 1,158 

EXCESS OF R EVENUES AND OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES AND OTH ER FINANCING 

USES (850) (722) 128 (1,847) 1,959 (16,500) (44,515) 24,462 70,145 
��-

BUDGETARY FU N D  BALANCE, 

begi nning of year 722 1,847 60,852 

BUDG ETARY FUND BALANCE, end of year 85,314 

Accrual adjustments �533 

FU N D  BALANCE, end of year 89,847 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
PROPRI ETARY FU N D  

SCH ED U LE OF REVE N U ES, EXPEN DITU R ES, A N D  
CHANG ES I N  N ET POSITION - BUDG ET AN D ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

Origi na l  F inal  
Budget Budget 

REVE N U ES 
Charges for services 1, 136,800 1, 136,800 

Sewer taps 2,000 2 ,000 
M isce l laneous 

Tota l reven ues 1, 138,800 1, 138,800 

EXPENSES 
Person nel services 374,399 374,399 
Contractua l  services 862 ,633 1,037 ,633 
Com modities and other 202,700 237,700 
Capita l  outlay 463,854 463,854 

Tota l expenses 1,903,586 2 ,113,586 

NONOPERATI NG REVE N U E  
I nterest and i nvestment i ncome 55,000 55,000 

G rants 
Sa les tax 2,000 2,000 

Tota l nonoperating reven ue 57 ,000 57 ,000 

N ET CHANGE IN BUDGETARY FU N D  
BALANCE (707, 786) (917,786) 

BU DG ETARY FU N D  BALANCE, 
begi nn i ng of yea r 

B U DG ETARY FU ND BALANCE, 
end of year  

Accrua l  adjustments 

N ET POSITION, end of yea r  

75 

Variance 

Positive 
Actua l  (Negative) 

1, 162,279 25,479 
2,300 300 
3,456 3,456 

1, 168,035 29,235 

363,581 10,818 
663,330 374,303 
164,890 72 ,810 
368,494 95,360 

1,560,295 553,29 1 

165 , 182 110, 182 
7 ,460 7 ,460 

(2,000) 

172 ,642 115,642 

(2 19 ,618) 698, 168 

6,506,463 

6,286,845 

9,407 ,519 

15,694,364 



STATISTICAL SECTION 
(Unaud ited) 

Th is pa rt of the City of C l i nton 's comprehensive annua l  fi nancia l  report presents deta i led information 
as a context for u nderstand ing what the i nformation in  the fi nancia l statements, note d isclosures, 
and  req u i red supplementary i nformation say about the City's overa l l  fi na ncia l hea lth . 

Contents 

F inancia l  Trends 
These schedu les conta in  trend i nformation to he lp the reader 
understa nd how the City's fi nancia l performance and wel l­
being have changed over time.  

Revenue Ca pacity 
These schedu les conta in  i nformation to help the reader assess the 
City's two most sign ifica nt l oca l revenue sources: sa les tax and 
property tax. 

Debt Capacity 
These schedu les present i nformation to he lp the reader assess the 
affordabi l ity of the City's cu rrent levels of outsta nd ing debt and 
the City's abi l ity to issue add itional  debt i n  the futu re.  

Demogra phic and Economic I nformation 
These schedu les offer demogra ph ic and economic ind icators to 
help the reader understa nd the environment with in  wh ich the 
City's financia l  activities take place.  

Operati ng I nformation 
These schedu les conta in  service and i nfrastructure data to he lp the 
reader u nderstand how the i nformation in the City's fi nancia l 
report re lates to the services the City provides and the activities 
it performs. 

76 - 81 

82 - 87 

88 - 91 

92 - 93 

94 - 97 

Sources: Un less otherwise noted , the i nformation in these schedu les is derived from the com pre­
hensive annua l  fi na ncial  reports for the re leva nt year. The City fu l ly i m plemented GASS 
Statement Nos. 63 a nd 65 in fisca l year 20 13;  schedu les presenting government-wide 
i nformation re lati ng to these GASS Statements began in those yea rs. 
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CITY OF CLINTON, M ISSO U R I  

N ET ASSETS/POSITION B Y  COMPON ENT 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAU DITED) 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 
Governmental activities 

Invested in capital assets, 

net of related debt 12,034,561 12,518,505 15,642,101 18,630,582 18,722,320 19,155,296 19,434,211 19,677,735 19,179,803 17,262,136 
Restricted 263,101 150,000 150,000 866 25,000 
Unrestricted 2,952,093 3,258,196 3,433,202 2,983,814 3,133,479 3,506,150 3,552,321 2,984,916 4,463,776 6,987,360 

Total governmental activities 15,249,755 15,926,701 19,225,303 21,615,262 21,855,799 22,661,446 22,986,532 22,662,651 23,668,579 24,249,496 

Business-type activities 

Invested in capital assets, 

net of related debt 5,518,932 5,752,930 6,270,755 6,776,992 7,379,173 9,750,449 10,367,346 10,012,247 9,674,936 9,428,263 
Restricted 679,184 875,725 879,545 887,712 886,332 592,432 
Unrestricted 6,171,181 6,259,369 6,546,554 6,904,615 7,186,285 6,030,215 6,357,457 6,459,257 6,423,785 6,266,101 

Total business-type activities 12,369,297 12,888,024 13,696,854 14,569,319 15,451,790 16,373,096 16,724,803 16,471,504 16,098,721 15,694,364 

Primary government 

-.J Net investment in capital 
O'l 

assets 17,553,493 18,271,435 21,912,856 25,407,574 26,101,493 28,905,745 29,801,557 29,689,982 28,854,739 26,690,399 
Restricted 942,285 1,025,725 1,029,545 888,578 886,332 592,432 25,000 
Unrestricted 9,123,274 9,517,565 9,979,756 9,888,429 10,319,764 9,536,365 9,909,778 9,444,173 10,887,561 13,253,461 

Total primary government 27,619,052 28,814,725 32,922,157 36,184,581 37,307,589 39,034,542 39,711,335 39,134,155 39,767,300 39,943,860 



CITY OF CLINTON, MISSOURI 

CHANGES I N  NET ASSETS/POSITION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 
EXPENSES 

Governmental activities 

General Government 533,694 502,104 476,981 445,781 451,456 505,852 497,342 570,928 509,151 670,772 
Public Safety 2,350,055 2,452,557 2,612,788 2,663,868 2,729,582 2,840,860 2,951,432 2,963,898 2,773,318 3,524,443 
Economic Development 329,335 270,862 265,829 287,804 349,253 318,535 311,347 291,094 228,182 260,901 
Airport 217,294 184,504 57,367 90,524 283,866 264,488 262,993 263,483 334,478 360,841 
Sanitation 128,246 134,430 137,171 137,841 137,537 140,724 150,053 142,643 141,784 166,566 
Streets 678,487 657,386 670,130 675,528 706,687 669,271 640,728 560,806 670,560 834,924 
Parks and Recreation 1,313,873 1,391,184 1,326,807 1,481,707 1,408,773 1,449,619 1,411,061 1,244,456 1,482,424 1,626,148 
Community Center 18,289 1,425 1,425 118 1,251 1,250 1,195 650 
Cemetery operations 169,439 164,793 140,270 161,960 145,446 147,030 141,357 164,905 151,465 177,503 
Transportation services 143,032 158,598 168,295 158,522 155,206 155,270 146,324 157,956 149,951 160,955 
Industrial Park 13,188 35,505 60,516 36,005 34,505 18,803 10,587 10,505 10,504 10,505 
Pass-through for hospital 245,897 135,449 
I nterest on long-term debt 163,311 147,277 126,032 84,514 17,685 3,108 73,177 104,001 51,630 353,641 

Tota l governmental activities 

expenses 6,058,243 6,100,625 6,043,611 6,224,172 6,421,247 6,514,810 6,597,596 6,721,222 6,638,896 8,147,199 
-.J 
-.J 

Business-type activities 

Sewer 1,224,742 1,300,144 1,255,326 1,326,817 1,351,187 1,332,186 1,364,488 1,432,453 1,651,997 1,739,547 

Total primary government 

expenses 7,282,985 7,400,769 7,298,937 7,550,989 7,772,434 7,846,996 7,962,084 8,153,675 8,290,893 9,886,746 

PROGRAM REVENUES 

Governmental activities 

Charges for services 

General Government 142,185 106,034 95,848 86,584 100,293 87,922 94,789 121,248 89,106 90,649 
Public Safety 121,946 110,643 130,168 116,212 134,685 133,169 114,315 91,916 75,761 81,021 
Sanitation 87,466 96,129 105,330 119,483 114,526 114,370 115,783 117,608 110,053 116,767 
Streets 1,601 1,365 2,443 735 1,747 330 569 1,050 950 910 
Parks and Recreation 198,206 227,143 213,138 221,117 242,926 223,731 206,839 213,680 226,093 249,700 
Cemetery operations 103,880 101,180 124,475 80,460 74,100 110,635 66,825 70,229 56,009 67,348 
Transportation services 22,483 27,388 23,255 21,606 28,107 20,980 19,178 18,642 15,542 13,656 
Industrial Park 14,323 10,249 

Operating grants and contributions 126,745 105,714 61,332 90,059 77,082 71,766 333,922 239,428 76,497 
Capital grants and contributions 644,112 385,315 2,924,986 2,303,130 43,398 254,321 543,635 67,700 33,774 1,092,915 

Total governmental activities 

program revenues 1,321,879 1,181,942 3,725,357 3,010,659 829,841 1,022,540 1,233,699 1,050,318 856,965 1,789,463 



CITY OF CLINTON, MISSOUR I  

CHANGES I N  N E T  ASSETS/POSITION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 
PROGRAM REVENUES (Contin ued) 

Business-type activities 

Charges for services 

Sewer 480,011 811,992 1,070,165 1,265,908 1,253,163 1,239,243 1,187,524 1,166,003 1,167,009 1,159,092 
Operating grants and contributions 902 19,550 

Total business-type activities 

program revenues 480,011 812,894 1,089,715 1,265,908 1,253,163 1,239,243 1,187,524 1,166,003 1,167,009 1,159,092 

Total primary government 

program revenues 1,801,890 1,993,934 4,795,522 4,276,567 2,083,004 2,261,783 2,421,223 2,216,321 2,023,974 2,948,555 

NET EXPENSE 

Governmental activities (4,736,364) (4,918,683) (2,318,254) (3,213,513) (5,591,406) (5,492,270) (5,363,897) (5,670,904) (5,781,931) (6,357,736) 
Business-type activities (744,731) (487,250) (165,611) (60,909) (98,024) (92,943) (176,964) (266,450) (484,988) (580,455) 

Total primary government net expense (5,481,095) (5,405,933) (2,483,865) (3,274,422) (5,689,430) (5,585,213) (5,540,861) (5,937,354) (6,266,919) (6,938,191) 

GENERAL REVENUES AN D OTHER 

CHANGES I N  NET ASSETS 

Governmental activities 
.....i Taxes co 

Property taxes 767,012 781,039 803,346 796,187 829,769 837,460 847,750 847,237 911,571 923,600 
Franchise taxes 1,113,420 1,120,803 1,068,730 1,091,162 1,132,963 1,129,594 999,207 1,078,125 1,070,612 973,027 
Sales taxes 3,437,312 3,441,265 3,508,951 3,523,889 3,622,103 3,674,572 3,601,120 3,159,814 4,516,922 4,674,139 
Other taxes 144,408 135,713 145,385 148,109 140,558 140,276 153,618 146,440 148,888 161,520 

U nrestricted investment earnings 10,862 7,685 5,845 5,729 5,181 7,724 14,872 23,911 70,110 107,267 
Miscellaneous 175,590 46,717 84,599 38,496 101,369 77,379 72,416 46,457 79,756 99,100 
Transfers 45,039 (10,000) 
Special item (1,357,407) 

Total governmental activities 4,291,197 5,533,222 5,616,856 5,603,572 5,831,943 5,867,005 5,688,983 5,347,023 6,787,859 6,938,653 

Business-type activities 

Taxes 

Sales taxes 843,020 853,343 855,899 851,030 895,374 904,254 471,631 2,180 75 
U nrestricted i nvestment earnings 220,921 152,394 116,467 99,974 82,325 66,634 55,766 51,029 99,804 165,182 
Grants 7,460 
Miscellaneous 1,317 240 2,075 (83) 2,796 1,873 1,274 4,981 2,326 3,456 
Transfers (45,039) 10,000 

Total business-type activities 1,065,258 1,005,977 974,441 950,921 980,495 972,761 528,671 13,151 112,205 �098 

Total primary government 5,356,455 6,539,199 6,591,297 6,554,493 6,812,438 6,839,766 6,217,654 5,360,174 6,900,064 7,114,751 

CHANGE I N  NET ASSETS/POSITION 

Governmental activities (445,167) 614,539 3,298,602 2,390,059 240,537 374,735 325,086 (323,881) 1;005,928 580,917 
Business-type activities 320,527 518,727 808,830 890,012 882,471 879,818 351,707 (253,299) (372,783) (404,357) 

Total primary government (124,640) 1,133,266 4,107,432 3,280,071 1,123,008 1,254,553 676,793 (577,180) 633,145 176,560 



CITY OF CLINTON,  MISSOURI 

FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 
GENERAL FUND 

Reserved 39,532 
Unreserved 1,640,822 
Nonspendable 33,209 34,999 42,868 58,021 69,133 73,948 70,110 37,038 113,201 
Assigned 121,055 751,885 
Unassigned 2,198, 171 2,235,7 16 2,098,478 2,096,941 2,222,568 2,307,971 2,339,113 2,794,200 2,889,399 

Total General Fund 1,680,354 2,231,380 2,270,715 2,141,346 2, 154,962 2,291,701 2,502,974 2,409,223 2,831,238 3,754,485 

ALL OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Reserved 279,474 
Unreserved, reported in: 

Special revenue funds 1,363,230 
Nonspendable 113,754 98,092 28,284 38,280 45,612 48,788 46,198 60,793 66,080 
Restricted 150,000 150,000 866 4,546,384 3,767,507 2,524,797 

-..J Committed 130,085 82,721 153,148 305,721 
<D Assigned 900,642 1,105,047 803,889 777,059 1,063,429 1,218,379 1,072,392 1,7 13,823 629,570 

Unassigned (deficit) (1,932) (98,928) {27,590} 

Total all other governmental 

funds 1,642,704 1,292,549 1,435,860 986,187 1,121,060 1,109,041 1,267 ,167 5,566,046 5,514,533 3,220,447 

Beginning in fiscal year 2011, governmental fund balances were classified in accordance with GASB Statement No. 54. 



CllY OF CLINTON, MISSOURI 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - MODIFIED ACCRUAL 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 
REVENUES 

Taxes 

Sales 3,437,312 3,441,265 3 ,508,951 3,523,889 3,622,103 3,674,572 3,601,120 3,159,814 4,516,922 4,674,139 
Property 767,012 781,039 803,346 796,187 829,769 837,460 847,750 847,237 9 11,571 923,600 
Franchise 1,113,420 1,120,803 1,068,730 1,091,162 1,132,963 1,129,594 999,207 1,078,125 1,070,612 973,027 
Other 144,408 135,7 13 145,385 148,109 140,558 140,276 153,618 146,440 148,888 161,520 

Fines and forfeitures 121,946 108,199 130,670 116,212 134,685 133, 169 111,518 91,916 75,761 81,021 
Charges for services 555,821 561,683 563,987 529,985 561,699 557,968 506,780 556,780 508,002 539,030 
Intergovernmental 644,112 512,060 2,987,739 2,364,462 133,457 210,348 615,401 401,622 245,702 1,169,412 
Interest 10,862 7,685 5,845 5,729 5 ,181 7,724 14,872 23,911 70,110 107,267 
Other revenues 63,500 42,905 123,178 53,158 101,369 73,199 193,471 40,156 74,177 70,093 

Total revenues 6,858,393 6,711,352 9,337,831 8,628,893 6,661,784 6,764,310 7 ,043,737 6,346,001 7,621, 745 8,699,109 

EXPENDITURES 

General Government 458,207 400,590 384,484 381,538 391,171 414,234 394,391 440,510 436,388 513,428 
OJ 

Public Safety 2,267,417 2,377 ,111 2,526,732 2,574,084 2,647,100 2,749,667 2,714,459 2,723,294 2,763,983 2,999,007 0 

Economic Development 329,335 2 70,862 265,829 287,804 349,253 3 11,782 308,315 284,478 230,574 249,596 
Airport 172,266 139,475 39,236 81,003 137 ,496 118,119 116,093 115,489 168,780 193,587 
Sanitation 114,844 121,696 128,463 131,309 131,733 130,575 141,426 132,627 137,823 153,821 

Streets 578,769 555,628 558,923 565,668 606,730 560,514 545,634 440,985 583,025 650,449 
Community Center 18,289 1,425 1,425 118 1,251 1,250 1,195 650 
Parks and Recreation 985,232 1,070,162 1,012,142 1,129,380 1,107,064 1,119,924 998,584 1,019,512 1,095,769 1,145,105 
Cemetery operations 164,409 160,406 128,766 147,122 135,961 133,914 129,245 145,434 145,440 151,917 

Transportation services 127,255 134,136 145,009 136,923 136,965 134,158 127,152 136,183 145,867 144,967 

Pass-through for hospital 245,897 135,449 

Industrial Park 2,683 25,000 50,011 25,500 24,000 8,298 83 221 

capital outlay 533,826 610,260 3,254,085 2,919,696 96,806 227,357 837,560 909,877 2,043,396 2,868,716 
Debt service 

Principal 533,502 560,326 616,908 67 1,448 7 18,270 7 19,060 275,214 191,469 226,332 422,836 
Interest and fiscal fees 166,213 150, 179 128,934 87,416 29,495 14,918 84,987 55,483 51,630 353,641 

Total expenditures 6,452,247 6,577,256 9,240,947 9, 139,009 6,513,295 6,643,770 6,674,338 6,841,888 8,164,677 9,847,070 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 406,146 134,096 96,884 (510,116) 148,489 120,540 369,399 (495,887) (542,932) (1,147,961) 



CITY OF CLINTON, MISSOURI 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - MODIFIED ACCRUAL 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

(USES) 

Proceeds from sale of assets 126,250 4,368 4,943 3,100 4,180 6,301 33,079 29,007 
Proceeds from capital leases 49,064 80,819 66,567 4,710,000 890,355 
Proceeds from loans 500,000 
Bond proceeds and premium 1,676,031 
Payment to escrow for bond 

defeasance (1, 775,-000) 
Bond issue costs (39,624) (60,325) 
Transfers in 879,491 1,090,722 458,602 698,599 734,182 327,444 333,490 546,301 1,003,465 1,132,918 
Transfers out _1879,491) (1,090, 722) (458,602) (698,599) (734,182) (327,444) (333,490) (501,262) (1,013,465) (1,132,918) 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 175,314 4,368 85,762 (68,926) 4,180 4,701,015 913,434 529,007 

NET CHANGE I N  FUND 
00 BALANCES 581,460 138,464 182,646 (579,042) 148,489 124,720 369,399 4,205,128 370,502 (618,954) 
� 

Debt service as a percentage 

of noncapital expenditures 11.8% 11.9% 12.5% 12.2% 11.7% 11.4% 6.2% 4.2% 4.5% 11.1% 



(X) 
I\) 

Fiscal Year  
Ended 

September 30, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

CITY OF  CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
ASSESSED VALUE AN D ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

Tota l Taxable 
Rea l Personal  Assessed Change in 

Property Property Va lue Valuation 

87 ,693,9 18 23,945,62 1 111,639,539 1,010, 105 
90,751,759 26,245,674 116,997,433 5,357,894 
92,260,998 26,745,321 119,006,3 19 2 ,008,886 
93,918,385 28,561,692 122 ,480,077 3,473,758 
93,818,113 29,578,201 123,396,314 916,237 
95,070,583 28,084,106 123, 154,689 (241,625) 
95,982,953 24,588,433 120,57 1,386 (2 ,583,303) 

102 ,266,710 26,755 , 159 129,02 1,869 8,450,483 
103,845, 7 42 24,588,433 128,434, 17 5 (587,694) 
105,883,255 27,02 1,556 132,904,811 4,470,636 

Source: Hen ry County Assessor's Office 

Tota l Direct 
% Change Tax Rate 

0.91 0.68 
4.80 0.67 
1.72 0.67 
2 .92 0.67 
0.75 0.68 

(0.20) 0.68 
(2 .10) 0.70 
7.01 0.68 

(0.46) 0.68 
3.48 0.68 

Note: Property in the City is reassessed each year. Property is assessed at actual  va lue; therefore, the assessed va lues a re equa l 
to actua l va l ue. Tax rates a re per $ 100 of assessed va lue.  



00 
w 

Fiscal Year  Special  

Ended Genera l  Revenue Tota l 

Septe m ber 30, Fu nd Funds Direct 

2010 0 .53 0 .15 0.68 

2011 0.52 0. 15 0.67 

2012 0.52 0.15 0.67 

2013 0.52 0.15 0.67 

2014 0.53 0. 15 0.68 

2015 0.53 0. 15 0.68 

2016 0.55 0.15 0.70 

2017 0.53 0. 15 0.68 

2018 0.53 0. 15 0.68 

2019 0.53 0.15 0.68 

CITY OF CLI NTON, M ISSOURI 

D I R ECT AND OVER LAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

Cl inton 

Townsh i p  City 

Road School L ibrary Hea lth State 

0.15 4.41 0.20 0.10 0.03 

0.15 4.37 0.20 0.10 0.03 

0.15 4.37 0.20 0.10 0.03 

0. 15 4.38 0.20 0.10 0.03 

0. 15 4.37 0.20 0.10 0.03 

0.15 4.37 0.20 0. 10 0.03 

0.15 4.39 0.20 0.10 0.03 

0.15 4.39 0.19 0.10 0.03 

0.15 4.39 0.20 0.10 0.03 

0.15 4.39 0.20 0.10 0.03 

Sou rce: Henry Cou nty Assessor, Hen ry Cou nty Cou rthouse 

Cou nty 

0.05 

0.05 

0.06 

0.07 

0.07 

0.06 

0.04 

0.06 

0.07 

0.07 

Note: The City's d irect property tax rate may be increased on ly by a majority vote of the City's residents. 

In add ition, there is a su rtax levy on com mercia l rea l property of 0.35. 

Senior Tota l Tota l 

Citizens Overlapping Direct and 

Service Rates Overla pping 

0.05 4.99 5.67 

0.05 4.95 5.62 

0.05 4.96 5.63 

0.05 4.98 5.65 

0.05 4.97 5.65 

0.05 4.96 5.64 

0.05 4.96 5.66 

0.05 4.97 5.65 

0.05 4.99 5.67 

0.05 4.99 5.67 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOU R I  
PR INC IPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURR ENT YEAR AN D TEN YEARS AGO 
(U NAU DITED) 

2019 2010 

Percentages Percentages 
Taxable of Tota l Taxable of Tota l 

Assessed Assessed Appra ised Appra ised 
Taxpayer Va lue Ra nk Va l uation Va lue Ra nk  Va luation 

TKG Truman Lake Ma l l ,  LLC 4,075,170 1 3 .07 1, 133,920 5 1.00 
Wh ite R iver Marine  Group,  LLC 

(Tracker Mar ine)  2,022,460 2 1.52 1,094,677 7 0.97 
Schrei ber Foods 1,479,040 3 1 .11 6,810,647 1 6.03 
Hawthorn Ba nk 1,436, 160 4 1.08 1,57 1,780 4 1.39 
Cha m pion Brands, LLC 1, 183,550 5 0 .89 609,256 10 0.54 
T.C. Tra nscontinenta l Packagi ng 834,940 6 0.63 
C M H i l l  I nvestments 833,480 7 0 .63 
Westwood Nursing Center 7 19,970 8 0.54 
Fa rmers Elevator & Su pply Co. 7 15,200 9 0.54 
Town Creek Plaza , LLC 616,890 10 0.46 907,310 8 0.80 
Empire Gas D istrict 795 ,643 9 0 .70 
Wa l mart 2,330, 13 1 2 2 .06 
Kansas City Power & Light 1,7 70,873 3 1.57 
Bourland ,  James and JoAnn 1,12 1,080 6 0.99 

TOTALS 13,916,860 10.47 18, 145,317 16.05 

Data provided by Assessor, Henry County Cou rthouse. 
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Fisca l Tota l 
Year Taxes Levied 

2010 753,790 
2011 789,967 
2012 797,699 
2013 820,984 
2014 827, 125 

00 2015 798,508 (JI 
2016 856,857 
2017 842, 191 
2018 898,797 
2019 933,107 

CITY OF CLINTON,  M ISSOU R I  
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AN D COLLECTfONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAU DITED) 

Percent Del inquent 
Current Tax of Levy Tax 
Col lections Col lected Col lections 

687,988 91.3 65,802 
743,942 94.2 46,025 
740,506 92.8 57 ,193 
745,682 90.8 75,302 
760,604 92.0 66,52 1 
769,37 7  96.4 29,131 
801,602 93.6 42, 108 
797,325 94.7 33,872 
871,37 1 96.9 27 ,426 
876,697 94.0 46,577 

Total Tax 
Col lections 

Tota l Tax as Percent of 
Col lections Current Levy 

753,790 100.00 
789,967 100.00 
797,699 100.00 
820,984 100.00 
827 , 125 100.00 
798,508 100.00 
843,710 98.47 
831, 197 98.69 
898,797 100.00 
923,274 98.95 



Fisca l 
Year  

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
D I R ECT AN D OVERLAPPI NG 

SALES TAX RATES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

( U NAU DITED) 

City 
Rate 

2.25 
2.25 
2 .25 
2.25 
2.25 
2.25 
1.50 
1.50 
2 .13 
2 .13 

Sou rce: M issouri Department of Revenue 
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Henry 
County 

1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.45 



00 
-...J 

CITY OF CLI NTON, M ISSOU R I  

TAXABLE SALES B Y  CATEGORY 

LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS 

( in  thousands of dol lars} 

( U NAUDITED) 

Ca lendar Year 

Sales by Retai l  Category 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 

Auto dealers and suppl ies 3,897 4,101 4,083 4,164 3,609 3,908 4,393 2,679 
Bui lding materials and farm tools 9,477 10,211 8,302 7,511 8,290 9,489 389 
Comm u nications 6,424 5,949 5,476 5,087 5,304 5,200 4,410 4,139 
Eating and d rinking establ ish ments 20,820 21,458 21,819 21,559 22,137 23,961 23,884 21,801 
Food stores 15,224 16,047 15,973 14,950 16,328 16,935 17,195 13,500 
Genera l  merchandise 103,696 56,307 57,943 59,889 60,686 63,505 63,722 14,709 
Home furnishings and a ppl iances 2,635 3,847 3,795 4,104 4,203 4,136 4,057 4,199 
Al l other outlets 6,456 24,173 26,177 27,284 24,747 25,968 28,435 18,835 
Nondisclosed sales ** 5,835 29,831 29,753 32,636 33,393 31,714 31,996 

Total 171,595 164,987 171,190 175,230 177,975 177,918 183,617 80,251 

* - 2019 Data is presented as of June 30, 2019, as fu l l-year information was not ava i lable at the time this report was created. 

** - The state of Missouri does not d isclose sa les figu res for SIC codes with fewer than six establ ishments. This category represents 

the tota l of those sales. 

Starting in  2017, the state of Missouri switched from reporting taxable sales using the SIC codes to the NAICS codes. 

Source: Missouri Department of Revenue 

2018 2019* 

2,690 1,275 
698 172 

4,139 1,281 
22,699 10,971 
20,124 9,731 
14,391 6,454 

2,699 107 
47,829 10,034 

115,269 40,025 



Fiscal Year 
Ended 

September 30, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

00 2014 
00 2015 

2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

CITY OF CLINTON,  M ISSOUR I  
RATIOS OF  OUTSTAN DING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

Certificates Sa les Tax 
of Capita l Revenue 

Participation Leases Loans Bonds 

3 ,440,088 7 1,744 3,222 ,630 
2,912,990 41,418 2 ,715 ,525 
2 ,355,892 65,329 2 , 198,420 
1,633,969 70,448 1,671,315 
1,000,773 22, 178 1,140,790 

310,515 2 ,137,368 577 ,895 
80,257 2,087, 154 

6,680,685 
7 ,344,707 
6,921,997 500,000 

Tota l Percentage 
Primary of Personal  Per 

Govern ment I ncome Capita 

6,786,744 2 . 17 682 
5 ,716,418 1.99 635 
4,660,329 1.52 519 
3,375,732 1.12 362 
2 ,120,615 0.67 235 
3,025,778 0.93 336 
2 ,167,411 0.64 238 
6,680,685 1.98 734 
7 ,344,707 2 .18 824 
7 ,42 1,997 2 .08 830 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOU R I  
D IRECT AN D OVERLAPPING GOVERN M ENTAL ACTIVITI ES DEBT 

AS OF SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 

Govern menta l  U n it 

Debt repa id with property taxes 
C l i nton School District 

Su btota l ,  overlapping debt 

City of C l i nton ,  M issour i ,  D i rect Debt 

Tota l d i rect and overla pping debt 

(U NAUD ITED) 

Estimated 
Debt Percentage 

Outsta nd ing Appl icable 

20,941,572 7 5.52% 

Esti mated 
Share of 

Overla pping 
Debt 

1 5,815,075 

7 ,42 1,997 

2 3,237,072 

Note: The School D istrict is the on ly outstand ing, overlapping debt paid by property taxes. The 
Cou nty a nd al l  other levying d istricts do not use property tax for outstand i ng d e bt or have 
no outstand ing debt. Al l  debt for the City of C l i nton is pa id from resou rces othe r  tha n  
property taxes. 
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Assessed va luation 

Constitutiona l  debt l i m it 

CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
COM PUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARG I N  

SEPTEM BER 30, 2019 
(UNAU DITED) 

Genera l  
Obl igation Bonds 

Ord inary 
(1) 

Add itiona l  
(2)  

12 ,843,418 12 ,843,418 

Less genera l  obl igation bonds paya ble 
12 ,843,418 12 ,843,418 

Cash and secu rities ava i lab le for reti rement 

12 ,843,418 12,843,418 

Tota l 

1 28,434, 175 

25,686,835 

25,686,835 

25,686,835 

(1) Artic le V I ,  Sections 26(b) and  (c) of the State Constitution permits the City, by vote of two­
th irds of the voting e lectorate, to incur an i ndebted ness for City pu rposes, not to exceed 
10% of the taxa ble tangible property there in  as shown by the last com pleted assessment. 

(2) Artic le VI ,  Sections 26(d) and (e) of the State Constitution provides that the City may become 
i ndebted not exceed ing the aggregate and add itional  10% for the pu rpose of  acq u i ring 
rights-of-way; constructi ng, extend ing, and improving streets and avenues and/or  sa n itary 
or storm systems; and purchasing or constructi ng waterworks, e lectr ic ,  or other  l ight p lants, 
provided that the tota l genera l obl igation i ndebted ness of the City does not exceed 20% of 
the assessed valuation .  
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
PLEDGED-REVEN U E  COVERAG E 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
( U NAU DITED) 

SALES TAX REVEN U E  BONDS 

Fiscal Yea r  Sa les 
Ended Tax Debt Service 

September 30, Col lections Pri nc ipa l  I nterest Coverage 

2010 843,020 505 ,000 178,685 1.23 
2011 853,343 510,000 137 ,099 1.32 
2012 855,899 520,000 113,461 1.35 
2013 851,030 530,000 106,355 1.34 
2014 895,374 545,000 76,297 1.44 
2015 904,254 575,000 17,432 1.53 
2016 471,63 1 N/A 
2017 2 , 180 N/A 
2018 75 N/A 
2019 - 0 -
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CITY OF CLI NTON, M ISSOUR I  
DEMOG RAPH IC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(U NAUDITED) 

(2) 
Per Capita (3) (4) 

Fisca l (1) Personal  Persona l  School U nemployment 
Yea r  Population I ncome I ncome Enro l lment Rate 

2010 9,950 3 12,  733 ,450 31,430 2 ,059 9 .82% 

2011 9,008 287 ,922, 704 31,963 2 , 13 1  8.70% 

2012 8,986 305 ,640,818 34,013 2 ,221 6.96% 

2013 9,313 300,688,83 1 32 ,287 2, 194 5.80% 

2014 9,026 3 18,446,306 35,281 2,036 5 .50% 

2015 9,015 324,540,000 36,000 1,976 5 .10% 

2016 9 , 100 336,700,000 37 ,000 1,976 4.80% 

2017 9, 100 336, 700,000 37,000 2 ,114 3.50% 

2018 8,911 356, 192 ,848 36,091 1,944 3. 10% 

2019 8,947 356, 192 ,848 36,751 2,019 3.20% 

Data Sou rces: 

1. Burea u of Census for 2012 to 2014, 2018, and 2019; esti mates for years 2010 to 2011 and 
2015 to 2017. 

2 .  Fisca l Yea rs Ended 2010 to 20 14 - www.m issourieconomy.org. 
Fisca l Yea rs Ended 2015 to 2017 - estimated . 
Fisca l Yea rs Ended 2018 to 2019 - Burea u of Census. 

3.  Cl i nton School District, C l i nton Christian Academy, Holy Rosa ry Catho l ic  School , a n d  7th Day 
Adventist School .  

4. M issouri Ca reer Center for 2010 to 2012 and  M issouri Eco Resea rch & I nformatio n  Center 
Data for 2013 to 2019 - Rate is for Henry Cou nty. 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
PR INCI PAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AN D TEN YEARS AGO 
( U NAU DITED) 

2019 2010 

Percent 
of 

Employer Employees Ran k  Tota l Emp loyees Ran k  

Golden Va l ley Memoria l Hospita l 641 1 13 .67 650 1 
Wh ite R iver Mar ine,  LLC (Tracker Mari ne) 300 2 6.40 200 5 
Compass Hea lth Network \Pathways) 287 3 6 . 12 160 6 
Wa l-Mart 245 4 5.23 250 3 
Cl i nton School District 228 5 4.86 250 4 
Schre i ber Foods 220 6 4.69 562 2 
TC Tra nsconti nenta l 183 7 3 .90 
Cha m pion Brands 88 8 1.88 
City of Cl i nton 72 9 1.54 7 1  8 
KCP & L 5 10 0 .11  145 7 
Golden Va l ley Cou ntry Mart (Price Cutter) 7 1  9 
Hawthorn Ba nk 70 10 

Source: City of C l inton Staff Su rvey of  Loca l Employers 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
SCH EDULE OF PROPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION PERM ITS 

ISSUED,  AND TOTAL DOLLARS ON DEPOSIT AT YEAR EN D WITH 
LOCAL BAN KS AND SAVI NGS AND LOANS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
( U NAU DITED) 

Construction Permits and Va lue 

Tota l Yea r  End 
Deposits at Tota l Property 

Residentia l  ( 1) Com mercia l  (2) Loca l Ban ks (3) Va lue  (4) 

Year  Nu mber · Va l ue N u mber Va lue (Thousa nds) (Thousands) 

2010 15 1,431,460 8 4,728,526 344,441 463,826 
2011 18 4,99 1,524 6 1,511,000 363,624 487 ,637 
2012 33 1 ,715 ,085 5 1 ,727,973 361,060 495,395 
2013 16 881,63 1  6 732,665 375 ,483 508,723 
2014 10 952,698 14 9 ,587 , 169 365,636 527 ,750 
2015 27 1, 784,995 8 30, 108,602 369,532 526,532 
2016 10 3 ,920,939 5 2 ,393,800 232,747 484,579 
2017 20 1,531,444 3 1,892,800 372,511 49 1,268 
2018 13 1,356,930 5 4,443,750 405,426 507,672 
2019 7 2 , 179 ,000 3 655,000 746,951 502,654 

* 

(1) I nformation obta ined from Bu i ld i ng Ad m in istration Depa rtment. I ncl udes on ly new residen­
tia l  and room add itions to existing homes. Does not inc lude remode l i ng, fences,  etc. 
2012 - 2016 inc l udes detached ga rages and ca rports. 

(2) I nformation obta i ned from Bu i ld ing Ad m in istration Depa rtment. I nc l udes on ly new com mer­
c ia l  a nd bu i ld ing add itions.  Does not inc lude remodel i ng. 

(3) I nformation obta i ned from local ba nks. 

(4) County Assessor determ ines based u pon legis lated re lationsh ip  of a ctua l  property va l u es to 
assessed va lues. 

* Begi nn ing 2016, state assessed va lues are not inc luded.  
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CITY OF CLI NTON, M ISSOURI  

OPERATI NG I N DICATORS 

BY FU NCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

( U NAU DITED) 

Fiscal Year 

Fu nction/Program 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Business Licenses Issued 988 714 678 741 712 720 669 709 647 689 
Bui ld ing Permits 140 116 143 138 166 130 144 162 183 10 
Burial Perm its 92 112 107 95 86 130 92 77 79 83 
Area Transit Service 

Passengers 22,319 27,676 26,582 24,089 23,715 23,015 18,861 17,550 15,300 14,987 
Fire Department 

Emergency response 160 160 175 275 355 329 357 141 124 231 
Fires extinguished 62 60 39 74 141 108 79 70 85 63 
Inspections 114 150 248 78 201 143 78 206 229 114 

<.O Pol ice Department 
01 Physical arrests 725 772 727 808 1,009 811 910 304 304 737 

Traffic stops 2,318 2,188 2,428 2,837 5,101 2,398 1,320 1,951 1,597 1,796 
Traffic citations 1,187 459 746 934 1,512 1,377 1,131 840 497 786 

Mu nicipa l  Court 

Cases fi led 1,465 1,501 1,724 1,705 1,526 1,428 1,475 1,476 1,227 1,341 
Street Department 

Resu rface/seal ing (mi les) 6.0 6.3 6.0 1.2 2 
Transfer Station 

Tons transported 1,338 1,630 1,587 1,490 1,619 1,650 1,475 1,597 1,240 1,420 
Wastewater 

Sewage treated ( mgls) 589.0 410.0 413.2 421.0 416.0 426.0 464.0 459.3 442.5 632.4 
Sewer connections 4,369 4,436 4,283 4,282 4,300 4,354 4,396 4,271 4,321 4,354 

Outdoor Pool Admissions 8,261 8,520 8,151 7,582 5,510 8,362 8,857 18,736 19,420 16,406 
Indoor Pool Admissions 14,945 14,448 13,816 9,422 8,055 12,655 13,526 17,305 16,941 18,666 

Sou rce: City Department Heads 



CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS 

BY FU NCTION/PROG RAM 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAU DITED) 

Fisca l Yea r  

Function/Progra m 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2 0 1 7  2018 2019 

Area Transportation Service 
Va ns, buses 5 5 5 4 3 4 4 4 4 4 

Pol ice 
Patro l u n its 8 8 11 11 11 11 1 1  1 1  11 10 
Pol ice stations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

F ire 
F ire trucks 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 
Fi re stations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Streets 
M i les 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 105 
N umber of streets 180 180 180 180 180 180 180 180 180 180 
Trucks with plows 

and spreaders 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 
Parks 

Pa rks 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 
Acreage 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 
Playgrounds 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 
Ba l l  fie lds 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 
Soccer fie lds 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 
Swimm ing pools 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 
Com mun ity centers 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Tra nsfer Station 
Conta iner trucks 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Com pactors 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Conta i ners 2 2 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 

Wastewater 
* San itary sewer (m i les) 110 73 73 73 75 78 79 79  79  79  
Plant capacity (mgl) 2 2 2 2 2 2 5 5 5 5 
Sl udge trucks 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 
Vac. trucks 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Source: City Department Heads 
* = yea rs 2009 to 2010 were estimates by the Department of Natu ra l Resou rces ( D N R) 

2011 to 2019 report actua l  G PS figures 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
FU LL-TI M E  EQUIVALENT CITY GOVERNM ENT EMPLOYEES 

BY FUNCTION/PROG RAM 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(U NAUDITED) 

Fisca l Year 

Fu nction/Program 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Ad min istration 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 
Pol ice 

Sworn 22 22 23 22 2 1  22 22 2 2  22 21 
Civi l i an  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

M u n ic ipa l  Cou rt 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
F ire Department 14 12 13 13 13 13 13 13 14 14 
Code Enforcement/ 

An imal  Shelter 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Com m u n ity Deve lopment 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Street 8 8 8 8 8 8 7 7 7 8 
Pa rks and Recreation 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 
Wastewater 6 7 7 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 
Transfer Station 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Cemetery 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 
ATS 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Tota l 72 73 72 74 72  7 1  7 2  7 1  72 72 

Source: City Human Resources Department 
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<.O 
00 

Genera l  (1%) 
Transportation (0.25%) 
Use (2.25%) 

Pa rk (0.25%) 
Aquatic (0.25%) 
Com m u n ity Center (0.25%) 
Sewer (0.5%) 
Add itiona l  City Storm 

Water/Local Parks (0.125%) 
Mass Transportation (0.25%) 
Fire Protection (0.25%) 

2010 2011 

1,674,083 1,712,306 
394,442 402,987 
181,870 187,189 

394,441 402,986 

394,549 403,005 
837,067 856,085 

3,876,452 3,964,558 

CITY OF CLINTON, M ISSOURI  
SCH EDULE OF SALES TAX COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

2012 2013 2014 2015 

1,7 12,421 1,702,054 1,790,827 1,808,574 
405,058 404,053 420,939 428,728 
245,428 285,424 228,065 221,822 

423,693 
405,057 404,053 420,938 5,135 
405,082 404,059 421,070 428,7 17 
856,166 851,030 895,374 904,254 

4,029,212 4,050,673 4,177,213 4,220,923 

2016 2017 2018 2019 

1,882,646 1,791,314 1,914,903 1,953,508 
449,869 428,256 457,336 464,945 
234,027 147,060 234,232 264,220 
442,558 427,799 457,786 464,796 

3,651 519 

224,794 1,070 37 
471,631 2,180 75 

2 17,938 232,391 
435,876 464,783 
435,876 464,783 

3,709,176 2,798,198 4,154,059 4,309,426 
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DANA F. COLE 
& COMPANYLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

I N D EPENDENT AU D ITORS' REPORT ON I NTER NAL CONTROL OVE R  
F I NANCIAL REPORTI NG AN D ON COM PLIANCE AND OTH E R  MATIERS 

BASED ON AN AUD IT OF FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFO R M ED I N  
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Honorable  Mayor 
and Mem bers of the City Counc i l  

City of  C l inton ,  M isso1,.1ri 

We have aud ited , i n  accordance with the aud iti ng standards genera l ly accepted i n  the Un ited States 
of America and the sta ndards appl icable to financia l a ud its conta i ned in Government Auditing Stand­

ards issued by the Com ptro l ler  Genera l  of the Un ited States, the fi na ncia l statements of the City of 
C l inton,  M issouri ,  which comprise the governmenta l activities, the business-type activities, each major  
fu nd ,  and the aggregate rema in ing fu nd information as of and for the yea r ended September 30, 
2019,  and have issued our report thereon dated January 7, 2020. 

I nterna l Control Over Financial Reporti ng 

In plann ing and perform ing our  aud it, we considered the City of C l inton ,  M issou ri 's i nterna l contro l 
over fi nancia l reporting ( i nterna l contro l )  to determ i ne the aud it procedu res that a re a ppropriate i n  
the  c i rcumsta nces for the purpose of express ing our  op in ions on the fi na nc ia l  statements, but not for 
the pu rpose of express ing an  op in ion on  the effectiveness of the City's i nte rna l  contro l .  Accord ingly, 
we do not express an op in ion on the effectiveness of the City's internal  contro l .  

A defic iency i n  i nternal contro l exists when the design or operation of a contro l d oes n ot a l low man­
agement or employees, i n  the normal course of perform i ng the i r  assigned functio ns,  to prevent, or 
detect and correct, m isstatements on a ti mely basis. A materia l  weakness is a defic iency, or a com­
bi nation of deficiencies,  in i nternal control such that there is a reasonable poss ib i l ity that a material  
m isstatement of the entity's fi nancia l statements wi l l  not be prevented , or  d etected a n d  correctec;f, 
on  a time ly basis .  A sign ificant deficiency is a defic iency, or a combi nation of defic iencies, in i nternal  
contro l that is less severe than a mater ia l  wea kness, yet i m portant enough to merit attention by 
those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of i nterna l  control was for the l im ited pu rpose described in the fi rst pa ragraph of 
th is section and was not designed to identify a l l  deficiencies i n  interna l control over fi nanc ia l  reporting 
that m ight be materia l weaknesses or sign ificant defic iencies. G iven these l i m itations, du ri ng ou r au­
d it we d id  not identify any defic iencies in  interna l  contro l that we consider to be mater ia l  weaknesses. 
However, materia l  weaknesses may exist that have not been identified . We identified certa i n  defi­
c iencies in interna l  control ,  descri bed in  the accompanyi ng schedu le of fin d i ngs a nd responses, that 
we consider to be a significa nt defic iency as item 2019-001. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obta in ing reasonable assura nce about whether the City of C l inton ,  M issou ri 's fi nancia l 
statements a re free of materia l  m isstatement, we performed tests of its com pl iance with certa in  pro­
visions of laws, regu lations, contracts, and grants, noncompl iance with wh ich could have a d i rect and 
materia l  effect on the determi nation of financia l  statement a mounts. However, provid i ng a n  op in ion 
on compl iance with those provisions was not an objective of our  aud it, and accord i ngly, we do not 
express such an  opin ion. The resu lts of our  tests d isclosed no i nstances of noncompl ia nce that a re 
requ i red to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

City of Clinton, Missouri's Response to Findings 

The City of Cl i nton ,  M issouri 's response to the fi nd ing identified i n  our  aud it is descri bed in the accom­
pa nying sched ule of find ings and responses. We did not aud it the City of C l i nton ,  M issouri 's response, 
and accord ingly, we express no opi n ion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of th is report is solely to describe the scope of our  testing of i nterna l control and compl i­
ance and the resu lts of that testing, a nd not to provide an  op in ion on the effectiveness of the entity's 
i nterna l contro l or on compl iance .  Th is report is an  i ntegra l part of an  aud it performed i n  accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards i n  consideri ng the entity's i nterna l  control and  compl iance. 
Accord ingly, th is commun ication is not su itable for any other pu rpose. 

Overland Park, Ka nsas 
January 7, 2020 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOURI  
SCH EDU LE OF FI ND I NGS AN D R ESPONSES 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

2019-001 RELIANCE U PON TH E AU D ITOR 

Criteria 

As descri bed i n  our  engagement letter, management is responsib le for esta bl ish ing and 
mainta in i ng i nterna l  controls, i nc lud ing mon itori ng, and for the fa i r  p resentation of finan­
cia l  statements, i nc lud ing the notes to the financial statements i n  conform ity with ac­
cou nti ng princ ip les genera l ly accepted in the U n ited States of America . 

Cond ition 

Management should possess the ab i l ity to prepa re fi na ncia l statements in accordance 
with accounti ng pri nc iples genera l ly accepted i n  the Un ited States of America. The prepa­
ration of fi na ncial  statements under th is basis of accou nti ng requ i res that management 
possess the abi l ity to properly record and classify transactions i n  a genera l  ledger, recon­
c i le a l l  accou nts, measure and record needed adjustments to the acco unts, and pre pa re 
the fi na ncia l statements and re lated d isclosu res without the assista nce from the aud itors. 
Dur ing our  aud it, we compi led a working tria l  ba lance from financ ia l  records provided by 
the City. 

Cause 

City person ne l  do not obta in  the expertise necessary to provide the aud itors with a tria l  
ba lance adj usted in  accordance with accounting princ ip les genera l ly accepted in  the 
Un ited States of America and to d raft the year end fi nancia l  statements, s u pplementa ry 
i nformation ,  and notes to the fi nancia l  statements. 

Potentia l  Effect 

The potentia l  exists that a materia l  m isstatement of the fi na ncia l  statements cou ld occur 
and not be prevented or detected by the City's i nterna l  control .  

Recommendation 

We recom mend that the City review a nd approve the proposed a ud itor adj usting entries 
and the adequacy of fi na ncia l statement d isclosures prepared by the aud itors and  a pply 
ana lytic procedures to the draft fi nancia l  statements to ensure that a l l  assets and  l iab i l i­
ties of the City are recorded , among other proced ures as considered necessary by man­
agement. 

Views of Responsible Officia ls and Corrective Action Plan 

The City re l ies on the aud itor to propose adj ustments necessary to prepa re the fi nancia l 
statements i nc lud ing the related note d isclosures. The City reviews such fi nancia l  state­
ments and a pproves a l l  adjustments. The City a lso uses ana lytic procedu res among other 
procedures necessary to com plete the ma nagement's d iscussio n  and ana lysis. 
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CITY OF CLI NTON,  M ISSOUR I  
SU M MARY SCH EDULE OF PRIOR AU DIT FI ND I NGS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEM BER 30,  2019 

2018-001 RELIANCE U PON TH E AU DITOR 

Management should possess the abi l ity to prepare fi nancia l statements i n  accordance 
with accounting princ ip les genera l ly accepted in  the U n ited States of America .  The prepa­
ration of financia l statements u nder th is basis of accounting req u i res that ma nagement 
possess the ab i l ity to properly record and classify transactions i n  a genera l  ledger, recon­
c i le a l l  accounts, measure and record needed adjustments to the accounts ,  and prepa re 
the fina ncia l statements and re lated d isclosu res without the assistance from the aud itors. 
As descri bed in our  engagement letter, management is responsib le for esta bl ish ing and 
mainta in ing i nterna l  contro ls, inc lud ing monitoring, and  for the fa i r  presentation of finan­
c ia l  statements, i nc lud i ng the notes to the financia l statements i n  conform ity with ac­
cou nting princ ip les genera l ly accepted in  the Un ited States of America. The potentia l  
exists that a material  m isstatement of the fina ncia l statements cou l d  occu r and not be 
prevented or  detected by the City's interna l  contro l .  We recommended that the City review 
and approve the proposed aud itor adjusting entries, the adeq uacy of fi nanc ia l  statement 
d isclosures prepared by the aud itors, a nd apply ana lytic procedures to the d raft financial  
statements among other  procedu res as considered necessary by ma nagement. Th is is a 
conti nu ing find ing as noted i n  the schedu le  of fi nd i ngs a nd responses as item 2019-001 
for the yea r ended September 30, 2019. 
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